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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Kenner 
Kenner, Louisiana 

Report on the Fiuancial Statement 

We have audited the accompanying statement of net position- enterprise fund and the related 
statements of revenues, expenses and changes in fund net position and cash flows- enterprise 
fund of Housing Authority of the City of Kenner (HACK) as of and for the year ended 
June 30,2013, and the related notes to Ae financial statements which collectively comprise 
HACK'S financial statements as listed in the Table of Contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free fi^om 
material misstatement, whether due to fi^ud or error. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit 
We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the 
United States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards^ issued by the Comptroller General of the United States of 
America. Those standards required that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable 
assurance about whether the financial statements are fi"ee fi-om material misstatement. 

4298 ELYSIAN FIELDS AVENUE 
NEW ORLEANS. LA 70122 
(504) 284-8 733 FAX (504) 284 -8296 

6424 LAKEOVER RD., SUITE A 
JACKSON. MS 39213 

(601) 366-2344 FAX (601) 366-8440 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT » 
(CONTINUED) i 

To the Board of Commissioners 

Kenner, Louisiana 
Page2 

Auditprsi'ResponsibiHty,)Gpritm^ 

An audit involves performing proGcdures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and 
disclosures in the tomcial^ statements. The procedures selected dep^d on the auditor's 
jud^eht,. mcludihg the'assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the .fihancial 
statement, whether due, to: fraud or error. In,making those tisk assessments; the auditor, 
considers intemlri control relevant to HACK'S prq^aratiori :and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in. order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 

. circumstances, but not for ;the puipose of ej^ressing an opihion on effectiveness .of 
EEACK's internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. Anaudit also includes 
evaluating the appropridehess of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
significant accoiiptihg esfiniates- m by'management, as well as evEduating the overall 
presentation of the financial siatem^ 

We believe that the audit eyidence wehave obtained is sufficient and appropriat&to prpiride 
a basis for our audit op,inibn. . 

Basis for Qualified Qpinion 

HACK was not abletojesolve on.March 13,2015, issues related to the completeness of its 
recorded capital assets, net position, receivables and expenses: As such, we were unable to 
apply sufficient auditing procedures in those areas. (See audit findings reference numbers 
2013-03 through 2013-07 and 2013-23 through 2013-27 for additional discussion). 



INDEPENDENT AinjiTQRS' REPORT 
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To the Board of Cominissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Kenner 
Kenner, Louisiana 
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Qualified'Opinion 
*1 * * . ' - ' 

In our opinion, except for the efifects' of such adjustments, if any^ as might have been 
.determined to be necessary had we been able to examine^ evidence regarding the 
completeness of capital assets, net position, receivables and expenses, the financial 
stateniente preyipuslyjefei^^ fairly, in aU material respects, the finmcial position, 
of HACK asiof fune 30,2013 , and the respective changes in net;positioh and c^h flows 
its mteiprise year then ended in conformity with aecotmting principles generally 
acceptedrm%e'Uiuted 

Other Matters 

ReqWed Supplementary Ihf? 

Accounting principleiSj genCT^y accepted in the United States; of America require that ithe 
mmageraerit's discussion and;analysis onp^^ 5 through 14 be presented to supplment 
the basic financial statements. Such infoimation, although not a part of the basic financial 
stat^ehts is required by the Governinehtal Accounting Standard Board who considers it 
to be an essential part of the financial repoitihg for placing the basic financial statements in 
an appropriate operationalv economici or historical context. We have applied c^^in linute^^ 
procedures, to the managemrat's discussion and analysis in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries 
of management about flie methods of preparing the information and comparing the 
information for consistency with management's responses to otirinquiries, the basic-financial 
statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information 
because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an 
opinion or provide any assurance. 
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Other 

In accorctoce; with Government Auditing StandardsyV/e haye alspissued our report dated 
Mareh 13, 2015, on our consideration oiF HACK'S internal control overfeanc 
and on our tests of its compliance with certm provisioiis of laws, regulations, contracts and 
grant agreeinents andothernfatters;, The puipose ofithat r^drt is to.describe the scope o 
testing of intefnai control over financid reportihg did compliance :^d the results of Ad 
testing, and not to provide an opinion on Ae internal control over financial reporting or oil 
complidice. That report is an mtegr^^^^ audit performed m accorddice wiA^ 
Govemment Auditing. Standards, dad iApAd be considered m assessmg Ae resdts/of pur 
audit. Also, that report contamed iiKtancesofnoncomplidice, significant deficiencies did . 
material weaknesses. 

BRUNO & TERVALON ELP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

Marchl3,20i5 

JBmm & Tervalon LLP 
Hed Public Accountants 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITYOF KENNER 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 

As management of Housing Authority of the City of Kehher (HACK), we offer readers of 
HACK'S financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of 
HACK for the years md^ June 30, 2013 and 2012. We encdurage readers to consider the 
ihfonnationpresentediiere iniconjunctioh with HAGK^s audited financial statements. 

An overall discussion of the staite of HACK follows: 

HACK was designated 'Troubled" undiCT the Public Housing Assessment System (PHAS) for the 
I Public Housihg'Program pd the Section Eight Klanagemient Assessment System (SEMAP) under 
the Housing Choice Voucher. Program. Under the request of the New Griefs Field Office of the 
U. S. D^artment of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and the Bo^ of Commissioners of 
EIAGK, HACK and the East Baton Rouge Parish Hotjsing Authority (EBRPHA) entered into an 
lihter-agency management a^eemeht to manage HACK, effective April 8,2013. 

After the EBRPHA assumed the day to day managemeiit of BLACK, the EBRPHA identifiied ,a 
huniber of concerns within the Public Housing (PH) Program and the Housing Choice VduchCT 
(HCV) Progr^. Immediate processes md procedures were put iri'place to address these matters, 

; ihcluding:the hiring of new staW:and frfii^g the eM^ng, staff 'and newly hired staff-in their 
respective areas. 

'.HACK has' taken strategic measures of erisuring that HACK complies with all policies ^d 

of; 
HACK and the iides:and:regulations promulgated by HUD; HACK has received ^ Office of 
Inspector (GIG) Review.and Audit pertaining to the Housing Choice Voucher Program Portability 

;aiid the l!Jew. Oriels Field Office of the,HUD conducted a,Confirmatory Review of SEMAP. All 
tlh^Teyiews.aiid audits:ideiitifiednumerpus;areas of tencems in'w^ 
measures td address these rnatters: 

Additionally^ HACK t^mpleted itS'^fisc^year ending June 30,2011 annual financial audit in March 
•2013. The.FYE2Gl l aim^l audit reye^ed numerous audit findings. HACK has reviewed the 

the fiiidings. The resppiise to the fiscal, year ^ding June 30, 2014 annual audit will note ftiese 
changes. 

It needs to be understood by the reader that internal fin^^cid statements or reports had not been 
produced by HACK since June 30,2011. HACKhad been conipleting financial transactions such 
as payables md payroll on a monthlybasis. This data was being captured by the computer system 
however; HACK was not completing the adjustments to the generalTedger and performing the 
montlily close-out procedures in order to produce complete monthly financial statements and year-
end closing records for the unaudited financial stateirient submission to HUD REAC. 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENl^R 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

The assets of HACK exceed!^ its liabilities by '$7,651^630, and $9,137,907 at June 30, 2013 and 
2012, respectively. Qf these amounts, $2,270,546 and $2,431,599 {unrestricted netposition) may 
be used to meet HACK'S ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

Also, included in to.tal net positionis restricted netposition of $396,976 and $1,72i,432Tor the years 
ended June30, 2013and2012. Therestiictednetpositionof:$396;976and,$|,7.21,432 for2013 and 
20lJTespectiyely, are r^^^ for future housing assistance payments. 

The remaindeh of $4,984jl08jand $4,984,876 at June 30,2013 and 2012, rejpresent for each year, a 
restriction equd to thfe net amount of investment in land, ibuilding and building improvements, 
i^iiipment and constmction^inTpfogr 

Mosfof the cun^t-ite for HACK at June 30,2013 and 2012 consist^ of cash and f^ivabl^ 
in2013 and cash and investnient m 

HACK'S ^griificant opCTating expenses for the years ended June,30^ 2013 and 2012, were, salmes, 
and'related benefits, deprraatipn^ contractual seiVices, insurance, utilities and housing assistance 
payments to landlords participating; in its Voucher Prog^ 

For the years'^ded-jurie 30, 2013 and 2012, capital grants from the United States Housing.and 
Urban Developmentcon^tutes 4%, andO% respectively of its total revenues with dwelling income 
and operating-gr^ts accounting for 83% and 99% respectively of its operating revenues. 
NonppCTating-income.as'aperc^tage of total revenues for the years ended June 30,2013 and 2012 
were 16% and 1%. 

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

This Management Discussioh and Analysis (MD&A) is intended to serve as an introduction to 
,HACK'S basic fin^cialistatements. HACK'S basic financial statements consist of two components: 
1) fund financial statements, and 2) notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other 
supplementary information in addition to the basic financial statements themselves. HACK is a 
special-purpose entity engaged in one business-type activity. Accordingly, only fund fin^cial 
statements are presented as the basic financial statements. 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE GITY OF KENNER 
MANAGEKIENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

OVERVIEW OF THE I^ANCIAL STATEMENTS, GONTimJED 

On July 1,2003; Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 
34, Basic Financial Statements • Management-s Discussipn and Analysis - for State arid Local 
Governments i ~ . 

REPORTING ON HACK AS A WHOLE 

One of the most importantque^bns ask^ about.HAGK's finances, "Is:HAGK as a whdle bettCT 
off; or\yprse6ff, as a result:of the achievements offiscal ye^ 2013 ^d 2012?" TheiStatement of 
Nd^Pdsition and the Statement of Revenues, Expensesi and Changes in Fund Net Pdsitipn,report 

These statements include ̂ 1 assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of accounting, whichus 
siniilartd the accounting liaed,by'mpstTnvate-^^^ cpmpariies; Allpf the current ye^'s revenues 
andexp^es are takehvintp.accoiint regardless of when cash.is re<^yed;md/or. spent. 

FUNI^FINANGIM.STA^^ ^ • 

A ;fiind is a grGuping;of related accouhts that is used to mmtmn cbhtfolvover^esources fiiat ha^^^^ 
been .segregated HACK,' like other state aiid Idci^ governments, uses iund 
accountmg tocnsure and demomttrate cpmpiiance with,fihance-rrelated,legal requiranents. HACK 
has the followuigfederally-fiznded.pip^grams that ^e consolidated into a^single'ehterpnse fund.. 

' .1 '' ' 

Low Rent Public Housing"- HAGK^s Low Rent Public Housing Programi rents housing unili to Idw-
income familieSi The Low Rent Public Housing Program is operated under an Aimual Contributions 
Contract with HUD. HUD provides operatihg subsidy to enable HACK to provide housing at a rent 
that is based upon 30% df acljusted -gross hdusehdld income of the participant.: 

Capital Fund Progr^ (CFPV- The Low Rent Public Housing Progr^ also includes the CFP as the 
prim^ funding source for HAGK's physical and ra^agement improvements. CFP funding is 
provided by formula allocation:^d based upon size and age of HAGK's units. 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

FUND FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

Housing Choice Vouch^ r The Housing Choice YoucherProgr^ assists low ihcpme families with 
thdr rental parents in the private market, A housing assistance payment is paid "directly to 
lahdlordson behalf of the families on the program. The families pay the difference between thei^t 
charged by the landlord and the housing assistance payment provided by the program. HACK is 
paid by HUD to adinimster the program. ' 

USING THIS ANNUAL REPORT 

HACK'S annual r^ort Consists of statements that show informatiph about HACK'S 
enterprise fund. > 

Our auditor has provided askance,in his indep.endent auditGr*s report located immediately 
precedihg:this MD&A, that 'is qualified with resp^ to the basic finandal stateiiients. Varying 
degrees of assm^anc^ afebeing provided by the auditor regd^ding the other ihfonhatiohmduddi in 
this report. A usCT.bf tins rqjort'should read'the ihdep auditor's r^prt carefully to ascertain 
the level of assi^^ce being proyi.dedTor each of the other parts of this report. 

REPORTING ON HACK'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUND 

HACK?s financid statements provide detailed information aboutlts most significant fund. Some 
funds are required to be established by HUD. ' However, BtACK rriay establish other, fimds to help 
it-control and manageTnpney for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting legal 
responsibilities for using, graiits and other money. HACK'S enterprise fund used the following 
accounting approach: 

Proprietary Funds - All of HACK'S services are reported in an enterprise fund. They 
are reported using the full accrual method of accoxiriting^ in which all assets and all 
liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the statement of 
net position.. The focus of proprietary funds is on income measurement, which, together 
with the maintenance of equify, is an important financid indicator. 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

JFINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

HACK'S net position were $7,651,630 and $9,137,907 at June 30, 2013 and 2012. Of tiiese 
amounts,'$2;270,546 and.$2431^ were unrestricted at June 30,2013 and 2012,. witii $396,976 
and $ 1,721,432 for 2013 and 2012 in restricted net position. The restrictedmet position is rese^ed 
for future, housing assistance pay^ and security deposits held on behalf of tenants. The 
unrestricted net position of HACK, ̂ e available for fiiture use to provide program services; 

Table-l •• ,, _ ^ 
Condensed Stetement of Net Positipn 

. The follo^g tablerepresents a condensed Stat^m^ of June 30, 20l3 and 2012: 

Condensed.Statement of Net Position 
June 30 

Assets 

Unfestricted.current assets 
Restricted'assets-
Gapity assets; net 

' Total assets 

2013 

$3,536,016 
417,150 

4;984:i08 

8:937.274 

2012 
I 

$ 3,801;451 
1,742,962. 
4.984,876 

Liabilities 

Current liabilities 
Long-term liabilities 

Total liabilities 

Deferred inflow of resoiirces 

1,262^833 
22,811 

1.285.644 

-0-

1,339,901 
21,791 

1.361.692 

29,690. 

Net Position 

Net position: 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted' 

4,984,108 
396,976 

4,984,876 
1,721,432 

Total net porition S7.651.630 $ 9.137.907 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION-AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

Table 2 
Conddnsed Statenieiit of Revenues^ Expenses and Changes in Fund Net Position 

The following table reflectstiie condensed Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund 
Net Position for Ae years ended June 30^.2013 and 2012: 

Condensed Statementpf Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Posltipn 
For the years ended June 30 

Reyeaues: 
pp^ting revenues 

Total:Operating revenues 
Expenses:: 

Operating expehises 

Total operating expenses 

Non^perat^Tevenues: 
Non-operating revenues 

I 

Total non-operating revenues 

Capital Contributions: 
Capital grants 

Total capital contributions 

Change in net position 

Net position, beginning of as restated 

Net position, end of year 

2013 
•' : 

i 9.080.166 

9.080.166 

:i2.778;292 

12.778.292 

1,791,254 

130.689 

130.689 

9.427.813 

2012 

.8:8.546.873 

8.546:873 

10^643^33 

88.255 

-0-

(1.776,183) (2;008,403) 

11.146.310 

$ 7.651.630 8 9.137.907 

10 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
MANAGEMEOT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

EXPLANATIONS OF FINANCIAL ANALYSIS 

At June 3.0, 2013 and 2012 cuirent- assets reflected the impact of changes in net positibn resulting 
in a combination of a decre^e in cash and investment in 2013 comparedito an increase in cashed 
investment in 2012. 

Ch^ges in capital assets of 2% in 2GlS' and6%' in 2012, were due primary to the net of additions-
retirement and depreciation expense fptthe respective years. The additions in 2013 arid , 2012, were 

The'oitiy significant change in lij^itities at June 30, 2013. and 20.12, w^-^due to the timing in.the 
payment of outstanding obligations. At June 30,2013 and 2012 deferred inflows of resources for 

' ttie Ix)W Rent Public Housing Progr^. was recognized in the amount of $^0-^ ^d $29,690, 
respectively. Also, an ^pMs payable to HUD for $1,085,950 md $1,168,SOS femain,outstanding 

' ';;,,. 

The changes in net positiomat;June'30,2013 and 2012 were primarily due tp &e level of f^cting 
from HUD and,the.asspciated costs of providing services by HACK. 

Comp^ed withpribryear, toMoperatingfev^u^ from$8,546,873 in2012 to $9,080^166 
in 2013 and non-operating revenues from $88,255 to $1,791,254. 

• Capital grants was $130,689 for;2013 to $-0rin 2G12. 

• — -li ' 

Reasons formost of these changes arcrlisted below: 

o Feder^ revenuesfrbm HUD fprpperationsincreased during 2013 froin 2012 primarily 
due to tiie level of housing assistance payments flmding provided by HUD. 

b For 2012, Federal revenues from HUD for operations increase from 2011 due to the 

11 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTMJED 

EXPLANATIONS OF FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

Changes in rental rev^ues for both years correlate with the level of leased-up and 
ihcpme level of program participants. 

o Capital project grants fimded based on the availability of funds hrom Hiro, increased 
ddring 2013 to $130,689 from $-0- in 2012. 

) - > ,1 • ^ ^ 

For 2012 total operating and non-operating; revenues deceased to $8,635,128 in 2012 from 
$11,964jl Mlh 2011, and uicreaised from $9,621,959 diirihg 2010 to $11,964,194 during 2 
a 

Ciapital grants were $-0- for 2012:tb. $182,884 in 2011. 

Re^ons .for most of these chmges are listed below: 

p' Federal,revenues torn HUD for. bpCTatibi^' durmg 2012 due to the level of housing 

0 For20tl, Federal rev<mues:from HUD for operations ̂ increased from 20 the 

Total' operadhg expenses increased from $9,542,636 during 2011 to,$10i643j'531 during 2012. 

For 2013, total operating expenses increased from $10,643,531 during 2012 to $12,778,292 during 
2013. 

Reasons for most of these changes are listed below: 

• An increase in the number of leased-up units during 2013 a^d 2012 contributed to the 
significant increases in the amount of housing assistance payments disbxirsed to 
landlords. 

12 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSrON AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

EXPLANATIONS OF FINANCIAL ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

. • OthCT changes in operating expenses for 2013 and 2012, resuited from a combination of 
cost adjustments and other pressures. Categories of expenses with significant changes 
included salaries arid related-benefits, dqjreciation, utilities, contractual services' and 
insurance. 

Totd operating:expens_es increased from $9,542,636 during 2011 -io^$i0,643,531 during 2012. 

For 2011, total operating expe^es mcreased front $9,023^677 during 2010 to $9;542i636^during 
2011.' 

Reasons for most:ofthese'chariges are listed below: 

' • AnUhcrease injthe ntrabef'pfleasedT^ units during 2til2and.20 cohtnbuted to the 
significant inq-eases in the amount of housing assist^cp payments disbursed to 
landlords. 

• Qtijer. changes insopquting eti^enses for 2Q12 ̂ d.2011, result^ from a combination of 
cost adjiistments and othq- pressu^ Categories of expenses wdth significant changes 
included salaries and related benefits, depreciation, utilities, contractual services and 
insurance., 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

Capital Assets 

At JTm_e 30; 2013 and 2012, HACK had SI 1,947,463 and $1 l,693,923.invested in a broad r^ge of 
capital assets, including land , buildings and building improvements, furniture arid equipment and 
construction in progress. This amount, net of depreciation for 2013, represents a net decrease in 
capital iassets of $768. 

13 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE GITY OF KENNER 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS, CONTINUED 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION, CONTINUED 

We present;more detail of capital assets in tKe notes to the accompanying financial statements; 

Capital Assets 
June 30 

2011 2012 

Capital ^sets 
Less: accumulated depreciation 

$11,947,463 
•(6,963;355) 

$11,693,923 
f6.709.04.7^ 

ital assete. net' $ 4.984:108 

No debt issued for these additions. 

Debt 

G)^.l0ng7term debt, consists of accr^ annual leave of $22,811 and $21,791 at June 30,2013 md 
2012.. We priMent more detail about our Ibng-term habilities,:in the notes to the accompanying 
financial .^atements., ; , 

It /Ai' ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES 

, HAGKispiimmly depmdentupoh HUD forfiie fimding of opeiutidns;^^ 
more by the Federal budget than by local economic conditions. The Low, Rent Program's-ppera 
subsidyahd Housing ChbiceVoucher Program for the yearbnded June 30,2014'have been approved 
by MUD: 

CONTACTING HACK FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 

Our fmancial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, and creditors with. a .general 
oycryiew of HACK?s finances and to show HACK'S accountability for die monies it receives. If 
you have questions about this report or wish to request additional financial information, contact the 
Executive Director, at the Housing Authority of the City of Kenner, Louisiana, 1013 31" Street, 
Kennef, LA 70065. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITV OF KENNER 
KENNER,LOUISbtNA 

iSTATEMENT,dFNET,R6sltl6N--EIOTE(PRIS&FWro 
JUNE 30,2013. , • 

ASSETS 
Cuhrerit Assets: 

J . i , 

Uru^tri^cd.* 
Cash(N0TE2) 
Amounts receivable (NOTE 11) 
Prepaid item (NOTE 14) 

Total unrestricted curient assets 

$2,8181449 
638,361, 
79;206 

3.536.016 

Restricted: 
Cash (N0TE 3) 

Total resmcted cash 

total cunent assets 

Non-cuiTcni Ass^V 
GapitaJ a^, net(NOTES 4 ANDTO) 

' r. ' 

To^ non-CiurenF^s^ 

Total assets 

Cunreit Liabilities: 
Amounts payable (NOTE 16) 
Compensated absences pai^ble (NOTE 12) 
Swurity deposits held for tmarits (NOTE 3) 

Total cuirent.Iiabilitlcs 

Non-current Liabilities: 
Compensated absences payable,(NOTE 12) 

Total non-current liabiliti^ 

Total liabilities 

LIABILITIES 

417.150 

417vl50 

3.953.166 

4^984:108 

4:9^.108 

8.937.274-

1^231,530 
ll;i29 
20,174 

i:262:833 

^:8il 

22181.1 

1^85.644 

Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted (NOTES 3 and 15) 
Unrestricted 

Total net position 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the lin^cial statements. 

4,984,108 
396,976 

2.270.546 

£7.651.630 

15 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
IffiNNER, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT. OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES JN 
FUND NET POSITIONS-ENTERPRISE FUND 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20,13 

pperatingReveriues: 
Operating grants 
Dwellingreht^ 
Fees and chzffges 

$ 8,794.438 
278,015 

7.713 

Total operatingTevenues 9.08Q.166 

Operating Expenses: 
Salaries ind employee benefite 
Matmals and other 
Contractu^ services 
^uipinent 
Unit turnaround 
Utilities 
Depreciation 
Insurance 
Housing-assistance payments; 
Conventibh and travel 
Telephone 
Bad debt expense 
PortabilityTees 
Supplies. 
Postage 
Other 

518,830 
20,702 

370,078 
22,147 
99,59? 
71,926 

330,240 
114,168 

10,999;220 
10,437 
15,696 
33,474 

114,365 
21,586 
18,678 
17,146 

Total operating expenses 121778.292 

Operating loss f3.698.1261 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OFREVENUES,, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND NET FOSmON-ENTERPRISE FUND, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Non-operating Revenues: 
Interest income 
Other income 
Ldss on sale : of capital assets 

Total non-operating revmues 

CapM CGtitribu 
CkpiM^ants 

Tot^'capital. gr^ts 

Cb^geiih net position 

Net;positibn, ,begihiiing of year 

Prior period adjiisfaent (NOTE l7) 

Netpbsition,-beginning of year, asfestated 
I, 

Net positippi end of year 

5,449 
1,794,029 

(8:224) 

1:,79U54 

130,689-

(1,776,183) 

9,137,907 

289:906 • 

9.427.813-

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CTTY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF GASH FLOWS-ENTERPRISE FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2013 

Gash Flows from Operating Activities: 
Operating grants 
Receipts from tenants 
Payments to vendors for goods services 
Payments to landlords 
Payments to employees and benefits 

Net cash lised by, pperatiiig activities 

Cash.Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities: 
Acquisition of capital assets 
Retirement of capit^ assets 

Net cash usediby capital and related, 
financing activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing.Activities: 
Subsidy and other 

G^h proyided by noncapital financing activities 

Cash Flow ^rn Investing Activities: 
Proceeds from investment 

I 

G^sh prodded ijy investing activities 

Net decrease in cash 

Gash, beginning of ye^' 

Cash, end ofyear 

NOTE: Gash 
Restricted 

$ 8,680,348 
248,784 

(921,992) 
(10,999,220) 

(518,830) 

^3.510.91Q1 

(253,540) 

L969.256 

1.969,256 

543,676. 

(I,175;58« 

$ 3.235.599 

$ 2,818,449 
417,150 

$ 3,235.599 

The accompanyihg notes are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF CASH.FLOWS-ENTERPIUSE'FUNB^CONTI^^ 
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30^ 2013 

Reconciliation of Operaiing Loss to Net C^h Used 
in OperatingrActiyiti^: 

Operating loss $(3i698,126) 

Cash 
Us^ by Operating Activities: 

Depreciation 
Loss on sale of capitjd assets 
Bad debt 

Changes in assets and-liabilities: 
Incre^e miarnoi^ 
Decrease, in prepaid item 
Decrease,in amounts payable 
Increase in secixrity deposits held for tenants 
Increase in cpmpe^ated^ abs^cte^pkyable 

330J240 
8,224 

33i474 

;(F5bi974) 
28,468 

(64,712) 
1,356. 
1.140 

Net cash useid by operatihg activiti^ SB.510:9101 

The accompanying hot« are an integral part of the financial statements. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES to THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE I - SiiTriiTiarv ntSignificarit Accountiiip Policies: 

Background 

The Housing Authority of the City of Kenner (HACK) is a public 

of Cbmimssipnens. Uhderthe United States HpusingAct of1937, ̂  amended, 
the U;S. Department of Housing and Urjban.Development (HUD) has direct 
resppnsibilily for administering housing programs. HACK has been contracted 
by HUD to. administer Low-Income and Housing Ghoice Voucher under 
Ahhii^Gdh^^ 

i^^of June 30,:20r3,;HACK was primarily engaged in the administration of 
Lo\y-Ihcome and Voucher.Prograins to Low-Income residents in the City of 
Kenner, I^iusi^ Underthe Low-Incoihe PrPgi^, HAGKprovides eligible 
families housing under leasing arrangements. For the Housing Ghoice 
Voucher Progr^ HACK provides funds in the form of rental subsidies to ' 
o^ers on behalf of the tenants. 

Financial Ri^oftiag Entity 

HACK has tibe power to sue and be sued, and make rules and regulations for 
its own,governraent consistent with the laws ofthe, State of Louisiana and the 
GityofKenner; 

Govemmefit Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 14, 
"Financiial Reporting Entity" established standards for defining and reporting 
on theifinancial entity. GASB 14 indicates that the focal point for identifying 
the financial reporting entity is the primary government which is considered 
to be any state goverrunent or gerieral purpose, local government or a special-
purpose governmerit that meets all of thefollowing criteria: a) has a separately 
elected governing body; b) is legally separate; and c) is fiscaily independent 
of other state and local governments. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE IWANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUEID 

NDTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. Gontihued 

Finandal Reporting-Entity. Gontinued 

HACK was established as a s^arate, legal entity with a governing board 
which is separate and independent of any other govemmentai "r^brting 

. entityf' as defined by GASB 14. Accordingly, management has concllided that 
111 .t. •' 

. HAGK is a fihancial repbrtinlg entity within the meaning of the prp\qsiphS G 
GASB 14. _ Accordingly, HACK is not a component unit of the financial 
reporting entity of the City of Kenner. Also, HACK has no component unit 
for finahciil reporting purposes as^described within the provisions^ of (jrA^ 
SJo'siM, 39'arid.as^ 

Basis of PresentatLon 

As required by I^uisiana,State Reporting Law (LSA-KS. 24:514).and HUD 
regulationsj.fih^cial statements are presented in acibordance; with accpuntrng 
prihciples.igehierally accepted in the United States of ̂ Werica. 

The accounts of HACK are accounted for under the proprietaiy fund. 
Accordingly, the accompanying financigd statements haye been .prepared in 
eonfoimi^ with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States' 
dfAmerica apphed to governmental uiiits. 

Proprietary Fund Type - Proprietary fund is accounted for on the flow of 
ecpnomic resources measiiremerit focus and uses the accrual basis of 
accounting, Uncfer tiiis methodj revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are iricurfed. HAGK's fimd 
include the following type; 

Enterprise Fund - Enterprise fund is used to account for those 
operations that are fmanced and operated in a manner siinilar to private 
business or where the board has decided that the determination of 
revenues eamed, costs incurred and/or net income is necessary for 
mianagement accountability. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE .1 - Summiarv of Significant Accounting Policies. Continued: 

B^is of Preseritation. Continued 

II . * 

Proprietary funds .distin^ish operating rievenues and expenses firom non-
operating iterns. Operating revenues and expenses generaDy result from 
pro^ddi^g services! and producing, and providing goods in connection with a 
proprietary fund's^principal on^gping operations; ,, The prihcipd operating 
revenues of HAGK-|fimd a^^ rent, m^tenance anddther charges to tenants. 
Operating expenses for HACK'S proprietary fimds include the costs of 
providing services to residents. All revenues and e:^enses not meeting this 
definition are repoftied as non-operating revenues and expenses. 

HACK has ad^^ of Government Accounting Standards 
Board Stement NOv 34, "'"'Basic Financial. Statements - Management's 
Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments". Sta,tement 

. No. 34 estabUshedstandards for external financial.repprting for all state and 
Jocai !goverrtoent^^^^ which includes a^ stateihrat ;df net ppsitioii,, a 
statement of; revenues, expenses ^d Phages in fund net position, and a 
statement of cash flows. It requires the classification ofnet position into three 
compptients net investment in capital assets, restricted,;and unrestricted. 

The term measiu*ement focus is used to deriote what is being measured md 
reported in.HACK?s operating statement. HACK'S financial statements are 
reported:on using the .flow of economic resources measurement focus and 
accmal basis of accounting. The fundamental objective of this focus is to 
measure Avhether HACK is better or worse off eepnomicaily as a result of 
events and transactions of the period. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TKE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 1 Suimiaiv of Significant Accounting'Policies. Continued: 

Basi$ pfFresentation, Continued 

The term basis of accounting is used to deteimineiwhen a transaction or event 
is recognized, on HAGK-s operating statement. HACK uses the full accmal 
basis of accoimting. Under this basis, revenues are recorded when earned and 
expenses are recorded when incuired, even though actual payment or receipt 

; may nptoccuruntil^ertheipeM^ -

BIACK follows the provisions of GASB {Aeeounting and Fihdncing 
Reporting Ndn-Exchdfige Transactions) effective' for fiscd yearn ^t 
begtoaftefJime 15,2000; 

. UMer GASB 3.3, Staiidards, HACK recognizes assets, liabilities, revenue and 
expfees its government-mandated and voluntary hon-exchan^ 

, transactions as follows: 

arem^ or resources received whichever is.fi^^;• 

aremet; 
•>. TMsactions witii time feiquirements received prior to the Mtisfaction of the time 

requiremeht(s) arcTecorded by HACK as revenue upon'award; and 
• Transactions with no time limit requirement(s) are recorded by BtAGK as revenue 

uponaward. 

Net Position 

HACK has implemented GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of 
Deferred Onflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net 
Position, effective fiscal year 2013. This st^dard provides guidance for 
reporting the financial statement elements of deferred outflows of resources 
and deferred inflows of resources. Deferred outflows represent the 
consurnption of HACK'S net.position that is applicable to a future reporting 
period. A deferred inflows represents the acquisition of net position that is 
applicable to future reporting period. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies. Continued: 

Position. Continued 

Because deferred outflows and deferred inflows are, by definition, nether 
assets nor liabilities, the statement of net assets, title isnow referred to as the 

,;statemeht;of net position. The statement of net position repoife net position as 
the difference between all other elements in a statement of net position and 
shoiild be displayed in three components: net investment in capita assets, 
restricted net positipri (distinguishing betwera major categories of 
restrictipns), and unrestricted net position. , . ^ 

. Budgets 

HACK pr^ares an annual budget for its proprietary fund. Prior to the 
begimmgibf the c on July ;i, the anhu^'budget is apprpyed-by the 
Hoard of Gbnintissid^ Budgetary amendments require approval by the 
Board. 

as part of its fm^cial statemeht as aeeounting principles g^eritly accepted 
in /the United States of ytoerica does not require such, despite adoption of 
annual budget by the Board. 

Estimates: 

The preparation of financial staternehts in conformity with accounting 
principles generally apcepted in the United States of America, requires 
management to make .estimates and' assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of 
revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KEN^^R,.LOUISIANA . 

N(|TES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEME>rrS; CONT^^ 

NOTE 1 - Stiitimairv of iSignificant Accounting Pdlicies. Continued:' 

$taitdnait#GashFlbw^ \ . _ 

Forp^oses of the statefQentof cash flows, 
ihyestments with ^ original mahority^^^b^^ (90j days or less \vhen 
purchased to be cash and t^jpbr^ investments^ ' 

Gapitai Assets , ' •: . v:.-: ... 
1 •. :L^dj stiiactures ^d equipmerit are recorded at cost, or estiraated cost; 

. I>pnated-a^^^^ vdlued at estiiimted to date doMtedl Whkn 
„ ? nb histbned records are ayaiilable, capitdl assets-are yklued at bst^t ^ 

Mstoricai cost!-When assets arexj^ed or otherwise d^ 
, ' gain orlbss^is reflected iri..mcome^for the peri . . . ^ | 

I'.- 'li 

. I 

r' I' lii .. 

asset pr inaterially extend thC'^set's life are not capitalized in the enterprise 

'Stmctiires and equipment ywth xbst of'$560 or more^;a^^^^^ 
; ^depreciated usihg:the straight iinernethbd ih; the:ehterpnke. fun^ 

using the Follbmhg estiihated useful lives; 

Estimated 
Assets Useful Lives in Years 

Land improvemeiits 15 
Building 33 
Building improvements 15 

f ' • 

Equipment 3-7 
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HOUSLNG AUTHORITY OF THE GITY OFKENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 1 - S^lmmarv•of-SiCTl^ficant AGcountiD^ Policies. Gbntmued: 

Gapital Assete. Continued 

Using/accouiiting principles ^generally accepted in' the. United States of 
America; capiMvassetSJare tohdxeviewed for impaiim^t. A,capital/asset is 
considered imp^ed when its service utility has declined signific^tly and 
unexpeetedly.; - At June 30, .2013, management haS' deteitam^.,\that the 
provisions of GASlB, Noi 42 "Accounting and Financi^ Reporting for 
.Impairment of Gapital Assets. , and for Insurance Recoveries" does not 
materially affect the accompanying financial statements. '. 

li; 

Compensated Absences • 

HACK.follows Louisiana Civil Service regulations .for accumulated annual 
and sick leave. Under those regulations, employees may accumulate up to. 
three hundred (300) hours of annual leave which may be received upon 
termination or retirement. Sick leave hours accuniulate, but the employee is 
hotpmd forihemif hdfiuse orteniiination datCj 

The cost of euirent leave privileges computed in accordance ^th GASB 
Godificatioii Section 060, is recognized as a current-year expense in the 
enteiprise fiihd when leave is earned. 

Interprogram Activities 

Allinterprdgram transactions, except quasi external transactions, advahces and 
reimbursements ^e reported ^ transfers, Nonrecurting and permanent 
tnmsfers of equity are reported as residual equity trmsfer. All other 
interprogram transfers are reported as operating transfers and recognized at the 
tinie the underlying event occurs. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TIffi CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 1 - Summapv of Significant Accounting Policies Continued 

Interprograni due from and to are netted at the combined financial statements 
level. 

Amounts Receivable 

Amounts receivable are stated at net realizable value as required by accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

- ReclassificqtiQns 

Certain reclassifications have been made to prior year amounts to conform to 
the.current year's presentation. 

/ Total Memorandum Only 

The total coluinn on the combining financial statements listed under the 
. . supplementary infofmatioh section, are captioned "memorandum only" to 

indicate that they arepresented only to facilitate financial analysis. Siichdata 
is. not corhparable to a consolidation. Interfund eliminations have not been 
made in tiie aggregation of this data. 

NOTE 2- Cash: 

At Jrme 30,2013, HACK'S cash consisted of demand deposits as follows: 

Approximate 
Interest Carrying Market 

Description Rate (%) Maturity Value • Value 

Cash .05 N/A S2.8i'8:449 $2.818.449 

S2.818.449 $2.818.449 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUEp 

NOTE 2 - Cish, Cbn^ued: 

, At June 30; "2013, the Garrying amount of HACK'S cash d^osits was 
$2,818,449 and the cumulative bank balance was $2,985,504. The bank 
balancesiafe covered by federal depository insurance Md collateral held by the 
pledging instiditiori's agent in HACK'S name. 

Under state laws, these deposits must .be secured by fedend deposit insurance 
or the pledge of secmities owned by the fiscal agent b^. Thje market value 
of such pledg^ securities and federal deposit insur^ce must eqiid or exceed 
the mount on deposit fiscal agent. TTiese securities are held by the 
fiscal agent bankin the name of HACK. 

Gustodid credit. is;;tiie^ri that, in the event of a faitee by ttie .piancfd^ 
. ihstitutiph, HAjCk's ideposfits: may not be tetuihed to it.- liiACk's^ has ho 

deposit'policy fpf tustbdial credit risk; hqwevei-j Uone of the HACK^s-bank 
bailees were^exposed to custodial credit risk, since the pledged securities 
were in the narne of the,HACK's and were held in safekeeping. 

Louisiana state law allows for the investment of excess funds in oblijgatiohs of 
the United StateSj certificates of deposit of state or national banks haying their 
principal office in Louisi.^a, ornny other federally insured'investment 

State law also requires; that all deposits be fully collateralized at all times. 
Acceptable collateinlization includes FDIC insurance and themafket value of 
Securities purch^ed ^dpledged to the political subdivision, bbligatipns of 
the United, States, the State of Louisiana andoertain potitic^ subdiyisipiis are 
allowed ^ security for deposits. Obligations furnished as security must be 
held by HACK or with an unaffiliated bank or trust comLpahy for the accoimt 
ofHACK. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCI^ STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

N0TE;3 - Restricted Gash: 

At June 30, 2013, restricted cash consisted of $20,174 in security deposits 
received and held on behalf of tenants. Also, included in restricted cash is 
$396,976-in Souring Assist^ce payments (HAP) festricted for future HAP 
paynientSi These deposits are stated at cost, which approxiraates market. At 
June 30,2013 die cash deposit and cumulative bank balance were $417,150, 
respectively. 

N0TE4 - Capital Assets. Net: 

At June 30,2013, capital assets, net consisted of the following: 

Balance 
lyi, 

Balance 
JxmeBOj 

• 4 

2012 Additions .Other Chmgcs 2013 
;il « 1 

Land and lahd.improy^ente $'2,486i487 $ -0- $ ^0- $ 2,486,487 
Buildings and bmiding • - " • • ' 

improvements 8,7.42,837 -0- :93,086 8,835;923 
Equipment 464,599 -29,765 494,364 
Constiuction-m-proffcss -0- 130.689 -0- 130.689 

i * 

Sub-totol 11,693,923 130,689 1225851 , 11,947,463 

Less,accumulated d^rwation 16.709:0471 , (330J2401 75.932 16.963.3551 

Total $ 4.984.876 $099,551) $198,783 $ 4:984.108 

NOTE 5 - Per Diem Paid to Board of Commissioners ; 

The Board of Commissioners in their capacity as board inembers 
received no per diem amouiits for the year ended June 30, 2013. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 6 - Retirement System: 

Plan Dekription 

HACK p^cipates in a single employer defined contribution plan. The 
Housing Authprity of the City of Kenner Retirement Plan . (tiie Plan) iis 

Plan Funding 

HACK p^icipat^ in the Housing Renewal arid L^cal Agency Retireirient 
?lm, which is a defined contribution plan. The plan consists of employees of 
7 various local and regipnal housing authorities, urban renewal agencies, and 
other similar' organizations. Through this plan, HACK provides pension 
benefits forlall ofits fuU-time employees, All reguiar.atidfuUftime employees 
^e eh^ble to parii m the plan oh the fif^ day of the month after 
coitipleting sixjmonths of continuous and uninterrupted ernployment. Plan 

. pfoyisioi^^ahd cl^ges to tiie plan contributions are determined by the Board 
ofmek 

Under a -defined-contribution plan, benefits depend solely oh amounts 
cpnMbuted'xmdef the pl^ plus investrnent earnings. The employer is reqiured 
•to make monthly contributipns equal to 6.8 perceht of each participant's basic 
(excludes pverthne) compensation. Employees are required to contribute 5 
percent of their annual cpyefed salary. 

HACK'S contribution for each eniployee and income allocated to the 
empioyeie's account are fully vested after five years of continuous service. 
HACK'S contributions and interest forfeited by employees who leave 
employmrat before five ye^ of service are used to offset future contributions 
ofthe'authori^. 

Normal retirement date shall be the first day of the month following the 
employee's sixty-fifth birthday or after ten years of participation in the plan. 
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KENI^R, LOUISIANA 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 6 - Retirement System. Continued: 

Pl3n Fundihia;, Continued 

HACK'S tottd pa>ToU for^:^^ year, ended June 30, 2013 was $40.1,924. 
HACK'S contributions were, calculated using the base salary amount for 
covered employees of $I55,?79. HACKniade the required contributions of 
$I55,i779Tdr the year ended June 30,2013. 

NOTE .7 - Risk Management: 

HACKis exposed to variousirisks of loss related to torts, theft, dainage to and 
destruction of assets for which HACK earrites epnunercial insiirance. 

1 labilities are reported when it is-probable that a loss has occurred and the 
^ anioimt of the loss can be reasonably estimated 

NOTES- Concentration of Credit Risk: , 
f • ^ ^ . .' • ..... . . . ^ Y 

,1 'f 

IIAGK.receives primarily ^ of its revenues from dwelling rentals and the 
Bepartmient of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). If the amount of 
revenues received from both dwelling rentals and HUD falls below contract 
levds, HACK •s.pperatihg results could be adyersely affec^^ 

NOTE 9 - Contingencies: 

HACK is subject to possible examinatiohs by regulatory agencies who 

HACK. These examinations may result in required refunds by HACK to the 
agencies and/or program beneficiaries. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 10- Commitments: 

At Jiine 30,.2013, HACK has executed capital fiind program,awards with the 
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Deyelopment totaling $1^084^306. 
(See Schedule rV). Cumulative outstanding cominStments at June 30,2013, 
was $870,903. 

NOTE IIAmounts Receivable: 

At Jime 30,2013, amounts receivable consisted of the foUdwing: 

Amounts receivable - HUD 
Amounts receivable - others 
Tenants 

$233i936 
365,983 

38.442 

$63^361 

NOTE 12 r Changes m Non-current Liabilities: 

Af June 30, ;20i3 analysis of changes in HACK'S noncurrent liabilities 
consisting ofcompensated absences follows: 

Current NOP- Current Total 

Beginning of year $11,009 $21,791 $32,800 
Net change 120 1,020 ^ 1.140 

End of year $11,129 $22,811 $33,940 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 13 - Operating Losses: 

During the ended June.30,2013 and 2012, HACK incun-ed net operating 
losses ot $l,776jl 83 and $2,008,403, respectively primarily for expenses 
incurred in excess ofits operating and nonTopera.ting incomes. HUD'ssnew 
cash rnanagement system for the Public Housing and Voucher Program 

' impacts the,of reserve reqiiirbdto be accumulated, 
Mmiagementeontiriues to inrprove on its leased-up housing units to include the 
containrndit of cost.assOciated with managing the Housing programs. 

HACK is funded on an: annual basis by the U.S. Department of Housing arid 

NdfET4^- Piepaidlfem: 

At June 30i 2013, prepaid item consisted of prepaid insurance cost in the 
amount of $79,206. 

NOTE 15- RestrictedNet Position: 
• I ^ ' 

Restrieted net position at June 30,2013 of $396,976 represents reserves for 
future housing^sistance paynients. 

NOTE 16 - Amounts Payable: 

•At June 3.0,2013 alnounts payable consisted of the foilowihg: 

Amoimts payable - vendors $ 145,580 
Amounts payable - HUD 1.085.950 

SI-231.530 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KDENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, CONTINUED 

NOTE 17 - Prior Period Adjustment: 

The prior period adjustment in the,amount of $289,906 is to recognize the net 
impact of various cut-pfiF issues in the financial reporting process between the 
yeareiended jiihe 30,2013 and 2012. 

NOTE 18 - Intergovernmental Management Agreement: 

On April 8, 2013, HACK executed with East Baton Rouge Parish Housing 

to the HACK. The terms of the agreement calls for thepayment of a monthly 
mmiagement/adminisfratiye fee and reimhursement of cost for pereonnel and 
other related'services.: • 

The term of the agfeement is for an initial peribd of 180 days and 
automaticaUy reyie^s for an aM 180 days imless terminated. 

Total expenses accrued and paid for the year ended June 30, 2013 were 
$103,149.' 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
ON 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

To the Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Kenner 
Kenner, Louisiana 

We have audited the finmcial statements of HACK as of and for the year ended June 30, 
2013 and have issued our report thereon dated March 13,2015, which contained a qualified 
opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming 
an opinion on the financial statements as a whole. 

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is presented for purposes 
of additional analysis as required by U.S. OfBce of Management and Budget Circular A-133, 
Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, and is not a required 
part of the financial statements. The information in the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal 
Awards has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial 
statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such 
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare die 
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. In our opinion, except for the effects of adjustments, if any, as might have been 
determined to be necessary fi-om resolution of the is^es related to capital assets, netposition, 
receivables and expenses, the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is fairly stated 
in all material respects in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
ON , 1 , . 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
(CONTINUED) 

The supplementary ihfonnation (Schedid,^^^ H, III, ahd lY) required by HUD is prepared in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, 
and is not a required of the financial statements, has been subjected to auditing 
prpceduriss applied in the audit, of the financial statenients. Such information is the 
responsibility^of management and was derived froin and relates direcfly to the underlying 
.accoimting and bther.recprds used to prepare the finanGial statements. The mfprmation has 

certain additional procedures,'including compaimg and reconcihng such jnformatiohidn 
to the imderlyihg aceountihg and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to 
the financial statements themselves, and other additiohd procedures in accordance with 
auditing standards gener^y accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, 
except for tliefeffectSiOf adjustnients, if any, as nlight have been determined to be necessary 
from resolutipnbf the issues related to capital assets,.netpositioi^receiyables;^^ 
Schedules 11, and IV^e fairly stated material respec1s;in relafibn to the financial 

. statements taken as a y/M . ' 

Also, the suppleraentaiy information (^^bits l and II), which;is prepared in accordance 
with accounting principles generaUy accepted in the United States of America, h^ been 

. subjected to the prpeedtnes apphed in the audit of the financial statements and; cei^^ 
additiohalprocedures, including comparing and reconciling such^information directly to the 
imderlying aLCcoiinting; and other ̂ used to prepare the finmcial statements or to the 
financial stotements theniselyes, and other additipnd procedines in accordance with auditing 
standards genea^y accepted inthe United States of America. In our opinion, except for tiie 
effects ofadj;iistments,:if ahy ,as,mighthavebeen determined to be necessary from resolution 
of the issues relatedlo capital assets, net position, receivables and expenses. Exhibits I and 
II are fairly stated ih all rhaterial respects inTelation to the finmcial s^tements t^eh as a 
whole. 

BRUNO & TERVALON LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

March 13,2015 

jBnmo.&. Tervalon LLP _ 
"^jp^Certifi&d Public AccountarUs 



HOUSING AUTHORltY OF THE'cn^^OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

CqMB[NTNG:STATEMENTOFNET POSmON-ENTERPFUSE I^D 
JUNE30i2bY3 

EXHIBITI 

d^^ting 
Fimd. 
ftpgram. 

^Gapit^Fimd 
Program- Sub-total Voucher Program 

Totals 
(Memorandum 
QTM 

ASSETS 
Cash 
Ratricted CMH 
Amounts receivable 
Amounts receivable - HUD 
Prepaid item 
Due from other funds 
Capital assets.net 

I 856.093 
20,174 

.38.442 
56i855 
67,596 

293,916 
4^703:044: 

5 -0-
-0-
>0-

177,081 
TO-

, -b-
iMi 

:$ 856.093 
20,174-
38,4^2 

233,936 
67;596 

293i916 
-4,833,773 

SI,962,356 
396,976 
365^983 

-0-
11.610 

-0-
150,375 

$2,818,449 
417il50 
404,425 
233,936 
79,206 

293,916 
4.984.108 

Total assets 6.036.120 307.770 634^890 2:887300 9.231.19P 

Liabilities: 
Amounts payable - vendors 
Accounts payable - HUD 
Compensated absences payabje 
Security deposits held for tenants 
Due to otiicr funds 

75,432 
-0-

18,114 
20,174 

-SL 

-Or 
rO-
4)-

mM 

75,432 
-0-

18,114 
20.174 

mM 

70,148 
1.085,950 

15,826 
-0-

116,835 

145^580 
1,085.950 

33,940 
20,174 

293:916 

Total liabilities 

NET POSITION 

113.720 177.081 •290:801 1388.759 i.579.560 

Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total position 

•4,703,044 
-Or 

1^19-356 

85:922.400 

130,689 
• rb-

^ 

$1^ _ 

4;M3i733 
-0-

r.219,356 

86.053.089 

150,375 
396,976 

.1.051,190 

81.598.541 

4,984,108 
396,976 

2370.546 

ST^yio 

See liidependent. Auditors' R^it on Supplementary Informadoh. 
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EXHTBITII 
Page i ot2 

HOUSING AVTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

CGMBINrNG STATEMESTT OF REV^UES/EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN 
FUND NET POSr^ION-^E^^^ERPRBE FUND 

- F0RTmYEAR:ENDEDJyi^;3d,^^^^ 

bperating ' Totals 
Fund Capital Fund ' (Metnorandum 

Program Sub-total. Voucher Prp^m Oniv) 

Operating Revenues: 
• 

Operating grants J; 177,978 7 540767 •5 218.745 $ 8,575,693 • 5 8,794,438 
Dwelling rental - ,278;dl5 -Q- - 278;0f5 ^ ~o- 278,015 1 1 1 7.713 ^ -0- - 7,713 -0- . 7.713 

Total operating revenues -463.706 -.40,767 504.473 8,575,693 _2£8SJ66 

Operating Exposes: 
Salaries and employee benefits -268^682 .-0- 268,682- 250,-I'48 518730 
Materials and other 20,702 20,702 rO- 20.702 
Contractual services 252,240 4). 252,240 117,838 370,07.8' 
Equipment 22.147 ^-0- 22,147 -0- 22,147 
Unit turnaround. 99,59? •>0- 99;s?? -0- 99,599 
Utiliti^ 71,926 -0- 71,926 -0- 71,926 
Depreciation 316,357 -0- 31'6;357 13;883 330740 
Insurance 101,210 ;-0- ioi7.rp 12,958 114,168 
Housing assistance payments -Or -0- .0- 10,999720 10,999720 
Convention and travel '3,251 "•-0- 3751 7,186 I0;437 
Tel^hone 5;593 : , -0- \ 5;5?3 10,103 15,696 
Bad debt expei^ ,4,256 4;256 2?718 ^33,474 
Portability fees -0- -0^ -0- U47^5 114,365 
Supplies • 7,760. r ^ ?0r 7&60 . 13;826 7I,586 
Postage 16,481 , -0- 16;48I 6.196 22,677 
Other - 7:87^1. -0- 7:871 :5776. , 13.147, 

Total operating expenses. 'im.Q75 -Q- 1.I981Q75 11:5801217 . 12778792^ 

Operating income (loss) {734J69) 40.767 =f693.6021 13:004.524) 13.698.126) 

See lndepradeht Auditore' Report on Supplismentaiy iiiformation. 
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F.VRtRIT n 
Fage;2 of 2 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE GITY OF KENNER 
KENNEI^ LOUISL^A 

CpiVffilNING STATEMENT GF MVENIJES, EOTENSES CHANGES IN" 
FUND NET .POSmON-ENIERPRISE FUND, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013, 

Non-operating revenues: 
Interest income 
Other revenue 
^ss on sale of capital a^ts 

Total non-operating revenues 

Capital contributions: 
Capita! gr^ts 

Total capital grants 

Total other financing sources (uses): 
Operating transfer in (out) 

Total otherdancing sources (u^) 

Change in net position 

Net positibni beginning of ye^, as restated 

Net position, end of year 

Operating 
Program. 

$ 3;b76 
87;665: 
(8^241 

82,gl7 

:Q; 

; 4Q,767^ 

: 40.767 

(611,085) 

6.533.485 

$5:922.400 

Capifal^Fund 
Prpgr^ 

$ . -0-
-0-
-Q-

130.689 

130,689 

(40:767) 

(40.767) 

130,689 

-0-

Sub-total 

$- 3.076 
^ 87,665 

(8.224) 

82.517 

130.689 

JQ-

(480.396) 

6,533,485 

$6mm , $130.689 ^ 

See lndependerit Auj^tors* Report onjSui^Iemehtaiy 

Voucher Programs 

$ 2,373 
1,706,36^^ 

-A 

1.708.737 

-0-

-0-

(1^95;787) 

$ 1:598:541 

Totals 
(Mkmormdvim 
Qpiy) 

$ 5,449 
1,794,029. 

CL224) 

i;791.254 

130.689 

130.689 

(1.776.183) 

9:427.815 

$7.651.630 
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SCHEDULEI 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF TBE CItY OF KENNER 
KENOTR, LOUISIANA 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Federal Gr^tor GFDANumber: Federal Expenditures 

Program funded by the U;S/Department of Housing and Urban 
Development: 

Subject to Annual Contributions Contracts 
Low Rent Public Housing Program 
Housing Choice Voucher Program 
Capital Fund Program 

.14.850a 
14.871 
14;872 

$ 1.77,978 
8,575i693 

Total Department of Housing and Urban Development S8.925.I27 

NOTE: Basis of Presentation 

The accompanyihg Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards incltidesrall Federal gr^t activity of HACK and is presented on an 
accrual basis of accounting. The informationontius Schedule is presented m withtherequirements of. OMB Circular A-133, 
Audits of States, Local Goyemments andyNdn-PrdfitOrgamzdlidns. 

See Independent AuditorsVReport oh Supplement^ Infonhation. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THlE GIl^ OF KK^NER 
KjENNER, EOUISI^^ 

FINAliciAL DATA SGHEDLn^E-CGMBIl® BALANCE SHEET 
. ,T(JNE30, 2013 . 

SCHEPULEH 
Page i of 4 

LINEITEMNO. 

Ill 
113 
114 

100 

121 

122 

120 

ACCGUKT DESCRIPTION 

C^b - ̂ estncted 
C^h - other restricted 
Cash - tenantpurity d^osits-

Total cash 

AccountsTeceivable - PHA projects 

Accounts receivable - HUD other projrats 

Total receivables, net of allowance 
for doubtful accounts 

TOTAL 
PROJECTS 

:$856;093' 
-0-

- 20>74 

876-267 

38.442 

23i916 

272378 

TOTAL 
PROGRAM 

$1,962,356 
396,976 

- - ^:-o-

2359332 

365.983 

:0; 

365^83 

TOTALS 
(MEMORANDUM 
ONLY) 

$2,818,449 
396,976 
20.-174 

3.23^599 

404.425 

233.936 

038;361 

See Independent Auditors* Report on Supplementajy Information. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SekEDULE--COMBINING BALANCE. SHEET, CONTINUED 
;UNE30,2013 

SCHEDULE H 
Page'2 of 4 

LINE ITEM NO. ACCOUNT DES(?RJPTIQN 
TOTAL TOTAL 

TOTALS 
(MEMORAI^UM 
ONLY) 

142 Pfepaid.expenses and o'ther assets $* 67,596 $ 11,610 - $ 79;206 
144 Inteiprogram due froin 293.916 -0- 29hm 

150 Total cuiT^t assets 1.510,157 2.736.925 .4,247,082, 

161 Land 2;475;572 10,915 2,486,487 
162 Buildings 8,667;i05 168,818 .8,835i923 
163 Furniture, equipment and machinetyrdwellmgs 33,0,761 -0- 330,761 
164 Furniture, equipment and machinery-administratioh • 118,297 45,306 163,603 
166 Accumulated depreciation (6,888,691). {14 m) 1:6,963^355) 
167 Constructionin progress i36;689 -0- _I3M89 

160 Tot^ capitd assets, net of - . 
accumulated depreciation, , .4.833.733 - " 150^375 4.984.108 

180 Total non-current assets 4,833i733 ^ 160.375 \4.984:108 

290 Total assets. $ 61343L890 $2.887:300 $9:231.190 

See Independent Auditora- Report on Supplementaryilnformation. 
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HOUSINa AUTHOIUTY OF THE GITY OF MENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDl^ETrebMBINTNG BALANCT SHECT, CONTINUED 
JUNE 30, 2013 

SCHEDULE n 
Page 3 of 4 

ACCOUNT DBS N • LINE ITEM NO. 

312 Accounts payable s 90 days 
322 Accrued compensated absehces-ciiircnt pprtipn 
331 Accounte payable-HUD 
341 Tenant security deposits 
347 Interprogram due to 

310 Total current liabilities 

354 Accrued compensated absences non-current 

350 Total non-curreiit liabilities: 

300. Totalliabilities 

TOTAL 
PROJECTS 

$r 75A32 
5i591 

.-0-
20^174 

17-7:081 

278,278 

12.523. 

.12^23 

^90-801: 

TOTAL 
PROGRAM 

i -70,148 
5,538 

1,085,950 
-0-

116.835 

1.278,471 

10.288 

• 10:288 

• 1.288.759 

TOTALS 
(MEMORAl^UM 

; 

,$ 145i580 
M,129 

1.085,950 
.20,174 

293.916 

1,556.749 

22.-811 

22.881 

1^79,560 

See Independ^t Auditore* Report ori Supplementary Information. 
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HOUSING AUTHORJTY OF THE GOT OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

FINANCIALOATASCHEDUtE-COI^iNmGBMjWGE^ 
JUNE 30,2013 -

'See Independrat Aiiditora- rReport on Supplement^ Infonnatipn. 
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SCHEDULEn 
Page 4 of4 

LINE ITEM NO. ACCOUNT DESCRIPTIGN 
TOTAL 
PROJECTS 

TOTAL 
PROGRAM 

TOTALS 
(MEMORANDUM 
ONLYI ^ 

508:4 
511.4 
512.4 

Net inyestment in capital ^ets 
Restricted net position 
Unrestricted net position 

$4i833;733 
-0-

L21P,35^ 

$ 150.375 
396,976 

1.051.190 

$4;984,108 
396,976 

2:27O!546 

513 

600 

Total equity/net position 

Total Jiabilidesmd equity/net 
porition 

6.053;089 

$6r343.89Q 

1.-598.541 

= -S2:887.300 

7,651,630 

S9L231.190 



HOUSING AUTHGRlTy OF THE CITY OF KEl^R 
KEi^R,,LOUISIANA 

FiNANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE^OMBD^G ̂  
• - FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

SCHEDULEm 
Page 1 oTS 

LINEITEMNG. ACCOUNT DESGRIPTION 

OPERATING 
FUND-
PROGRAM 

CAPITi^ 
'FUND TOTAL • 

HOUSING 
CHOICE 
VOUCHER 
PROGRAM 

TOTAL 
PROGRAM 

70300 

70400 
Net tenant rental revenue 
Tenant revenue - other 

$278,015 
7.713 

-0-
-0-

$278,015 
7.713 

-0- •$ -Or 

70500 Total tenant revenue 285.728 zQi 285.728 -0-

70600 HUD PHA operating grants 
70600-010 Housing assistance payments 
70600-020 Ongoing administrative fees earned 
70610 Capital grants 
71100 Investment income - unrestricted 
71500 Other:revenue 
715600 Gain on loss on sale of capital assets 
72000 Investment income r restricted 

177,978 
-0-
-0-
-p-

3;p76 
87,665 
(8;224> 

zQi 

40,767 
-0-
-0-

130-689 
-6-
-0^ 

-

-0-

218,745 
-0-
-0-

130,689 
3,076 

87i665: 
' (8,224) 
• lO, 

-0-
7,932,426 

643,267 
-0-
-0-

1,706,364 
.0-

Mil 

70000 Total revenue 17U456 717.679 10;284,430 

See Ind^endent Auditors* Report on,Supplemental Information. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENl^TER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SGHEDULE-COMBII^G iNCOME STATEMENT, CONTINUED 
FORTHEYEAR ENDED JUNE^30,20n^ 

SCHEDULEm 
Page 2 of 5 

LINE ITEM NO. AGCOUNTDES' N 

OPERATING 
.EUND 
PRQGIW-

CAPITAL 
FUND" 
PROGRAM 

TOTAL-
PROJECTS 

HOUSING 
CHOICE 
VOUCHER 
PROGRAM 

TOTAL 
PROGRAM 

91100 
91500 
91600 
91700 
91800 
9:1900 

Administrative salaries 
Employee benefit contributions-administrative 
OfTice expense 
Legal expense 
Travel 
Other 

$ 64,239 
i32,540 

160,648 
24;679 

3;251 
-6:460 

-0-
-0-
-0-
-0-

-0-

$ 64,239 
32,540 

m,64Z 
24,679 
3,251 
6:460 

$219,646 
2'6,430 
129,245 

8,828 
7.186 

119.641 

$219,646 
26.430 

129,245 
8^828 
7,186 

119:641 

91000 Total operating,- administrative 29L817 291:817 510,^76 510.976 

93100 
93200 
93300 
93800 

Water 
Electricity 
Gas 
Other utilities 

TSilOl 
l<5i005. 
19,037 
21.783 

-0-
^0-

. ,I5iipl 
16.005 

!19.037 
^ 21.78T 

-0^ 
-0^ 
-0-

-b-
-0-
-0-

93000 Total utilities 71.926 -0- 71.926 -0-

See IndependentrAuditora' Report on Supplementary Information. 
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HOUSING AUTHGRITYOF THE GITYGFKENNER 
TONNER.jLOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDUl:i-<:GMBlkNG INCOME STATEMENT, CONTINUED 
FOR T^jy^ ENDED; Jl^ 

SCHEDULEUI 
Page3of:S 

HOUSING 
OPERATING CAPITAL , . CHOICE 

' - • • • FUND ^ . FUND TOTAL yOUOHER TOTAL 
LINE ITEM NO. ACGOUNT nFRCRIPTION PROGRAM ^ PROGRAM: PROJECTS PROGRAM. PROGRAM 

94100 Ordinary, maintenance^d options - later • $118,039 $ -0-, • $118,039 $ -0-' $ -Q-. 

94200 Ordinary maintenance and operations - materials 
and other .'20,702 -0- 20:702 -0-

94300-010 Ordinary maintenance and operations cbntraccs-
garbage and trash removal contracts 25,506 -p- 25>506 -0- -0-

94300-020 Ordinary maintenance and operations contracts 
25>506 

. heating andcooling contracts .46,294 -0- 46,294 , -p- -0-
94300-050 Ordinary maihteiiahce and operations contracts-

lanc^capc and grounds contracts • 450 -0- 450, -0: -0-
94300-060 Ordinary maintenance and operations contracts-

unity.tumaround contracts 99,599: -p- 99,599 rO- -g-
94300-070 Ordinary ihaintenance and operations contracts-

electrical contracts 6,668, ' rO- 6;668 -0- " -Or 

94300-090 Ordinary maifitenance and operations contracts-
extermination contracts 5,537 -0- 5,537 TO- -0-

94300-080 Ordinary maintenance and operations contract^ 
plumbing '25,543 ^0- . 25,543 -0- -0-

94300-120 Ordinary maintenance and operations cqntracts-
miscellanebiiscontracts 10,307 -0- 10,307 : 9.890 9.890 

94300 Ordiriarymaihtenahceand^operations 
i t' 

contracts,- 219;904: ^ ^ -0- :^19.9b4 
> . 

9m :9;89o 

See IndependOTt Auditors':Rei>ort on Supplemmtary Infprm^qn. = 
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HOUSING AQtHGRlty OF THE CITY OF.KENNER 
I^NNER, LOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULE-COMBINING INCOME STATEMENT.GQNTINyED 
EORTHEvYEAR'ENDEp.^ 

SCHEDULEHI 
Page 4 of 5 

LINE ITEM NO. ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

OPE^TING 
FUND 

• •' i;-' 

CAPITAL 
FUND TOTAL 

PROJECTS 

HOUSING 
CHOICE 
VOUCHER 

. PROGRAM 
TOTAL 
PROGRAM 

94500 Employee benefit co'ntributionsrordinary 
maihtenahce' $ -50:786 -9- $, 50,786. 1

 

O
, 

"$ -0-

94000 Total maintenance '409:431 ^ -0- 409:431 -0^ -0-

96110 
96120 
96130 
96140 

Property insurance 
Liability iiisiir^ce 
Worbnen's conipensation 
All other insurance 

:55,I33^ 
14^208 ' 

3;078 
3L869 

; -0- ' 
-0-
-Or 

--o: 

55,133 
. 14,208 

3,078 
-31,869 

-0-
2,726 
4,072 

19,232 

-0-
2,726 
4,072 

- 10532 

96,100 Total ihsur^ce premiums 104;288r; -9-: 104;288 17,039 17.030 

96400 Bad debt - tenant rents 4.256; -0^ 4.256_ 29.218 29,218 

96000 TptalbthergeiiOTl expenses, 4.256. -0-. 4.256 29,218 29,218 

96900 Total operating expenses 881,718 - ^0-: • 881.718 . 5i57.ir4 567.114 

97000 Excess (deficiency) of reveniie.ovcr operating expenses (335.495^ - 171,459; ^ 064,039) 9,717,316 9:717.316 

See Independent Auditore* R^rt on.SuppI^entaiy lnfonnation. 
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. 
SCHEDULE in 
PageSofS 

UbUSlNG AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

FINANCIAL DATA SCHEDULEpCOMBiNING WCOME STATEMENTV CONTINUED 
FpRTHE YRMl ENDED JUNE 30,^ = 

LINE ITEM NO. ACCOUNT DCSCRIPTiON 

(3PERATING 
FUND 
PRCfeRAM . 

CAJPITAL 
FUra 
PROGRAM 

IXJI AL VOUCHER 
PROJECIS 

HOUSiNO 
CHOICE 
TOTAL 
PRCIGRAM PROGRAM 

97300 
97350 
97400 

Housing Bssisla^ payments 
Housing Bssisiaiice pa)mmt9 - poitabiti^. in" 
l^tecialion mq}ensc 

Total expenses 

$ :o-

- 316J57-
, " -b-

-0- : 

•S rd-
TOT: 

. 316.357 

i 9^95.728 
:i;703;402 

• 13.883 

$9,295,728 
• 1,703.402 

13.883 

90000 

Housing Bssisla^ payments 
Housing Bssisiaiice pa)mmt9 - poitabiti^. in" 
l^tecialion mq}ensc 

Total expenses 1.198.075 • ^-0-, ^ -1.198:675. ' il.580.2T7 11.580.217 

10010 
10020 

OperaHng transrer in 
Opeiating tiaasfer out 

40:767 
-0-

. -0-
(40,7(57) 

40;767 
(40.767) 

-0- -0-
-0-

10100 Total oter financing sources (iises) .40,767 (40.767) •0- -0-

10000 Excess (deficiency) of total revenue over 
(under) total expenses -5130.689 i (480.396) $XL295^ $IL2g5^ 

II030 
n04(K)IO 

Beginning equiiy/net assets 
Pridrpcriodadjutments, equity transfeis, 
^ correction of errors 

•$6;410.834 

122.651 • -0-

•6.410,834 

. 122.651 

2.727.073 

167:255 

2.727,073. 

167755 

Beginning equity/net assets, as adjusted t6;533.48S J -9- $6,533,485 S 2.894.328 

11270 Excess cash t 977.599 N/A .. . . N/A. N/A N/A 

11170 Adniiaistrotive fee equity N/A N/A N/A SI.051.190 

14751' 

14.160 

1118 Housing distance payntcnls.cqui^-- . /WA , -• - 'N/A . •; N/A- $ T96.976-

14751' 

14.160 

11190 Unh months available ^ 1,644 N/A 14.351 14751' 

14.160 11210 Number of unit months leased 1.404 . .. N/A - i4J60 . 

14751' 

14.160 

11620 Building Purclioses "N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

11630 Furniture and ^iprorat- pwcllihg • - 5 130.689 N/A - 130.689 N/A N/A 

11640 Funuture and equipment - Adrainistralive' N/A ,N/A N/A N/A- N/A 

See Ii^e^wnd^ Auditors' Report on Supplementaiy Infbnnation. 
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SCHEDtfLEIV 

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE GITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

STATEMENT OF CAPITAL FUND PROGRAM COST (INCOMPLETE) 
FROM INCEPlTpN THROXJGH ;JUNE,.3^^ 

LA48PQ12-501-6g LA48POI2.501-iO 1^(^12-50142 .LA48P012>50I-13 LA48PO12-50T-14 TOTAL 

Funds approved 
Funds expended 

Excess (deficiency) 
of funds approved 

Funds Advanced: 
Grant funding 

Total funds advanced 

Funds expend^ 

$213,403 
213,403 

$ 36,322 

36.322 

213.403 

,$212i686 
• ±0-

$212.686 

$• . ^0-

^ 

$175,600 
zQ-

$ -Of 

jiQi 

$162,548 

S162.548 

$_^ 

= -Q-

. iQ-

$158;007 $162,062 $1,084,306 
-0- 213.403 

£158:007 

$ -0-

: - -0- , 

-0-

$162.062 $ -870.903 

$ iQr 

M: 

£ 36,322 

36;322 

213.403 

Excess (deficiency) 
of funds advanced $177.081 $ -0- £ -0- $ -0- •$ ^0- $ (177.0811 

Seelndependent^Auditbra^Reporton-Supplementaiyiijfoima^ 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 

REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Kenner 
Kenner, Louisiana 

Except for Housing Authority of the City of Kenner's (HACK) inability on March 13, 
2015, to resolve issues related to capital assets, net position, receivables and expenses, we 
have audited in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 
Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States of America, the financial 
statements of HACK as of and for the year ended Jime 30,2013 and the related notes to the 
financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated March 13,2015. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit, we considered HACK's internal control over financial 
reporting to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the 
purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of 
expressing our opinion on die effectiveness of HACK'S internal control over financial 
reporting. Accordingly, we do not express M opinion on the effectiveness of HACK'S 
internal control over financial reporting. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 

REPORTING;AND ON^GOMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

(CONTINUED) 

Internal Control Over Financial Reportiing. Continued 

Our" consideration of inteitial contfol over financial reporting -was for the limited purpose 
df^cribed in the preceding paragraph of this section and w.as riot d^i^ed to identify all 
deficiencies in internal control over iinanci^ r^oifirigrthat might.be sigiiificant defi^ciencies 
or materid weaknesses and therefore^ significarit deficiencies or riiaterial weaknesses may 
exist that were not identified. However, as discussed in the subsequent paragraphs, we 
ideiilified eertairi deficiencies in intenml over fonancial reporting that we eori$ider to 
be si^ficant deficiencies in internal control over financiy reporting and other deficiencies 
that we consider to,be material weaknesses, 

-1 • ' -

A deficiency in mtern^GOritrolexists when the design or operation of a contipl does not allow 
management or employees,, in the nprmal^ of perfoiming their ̂ signed functions, to 
prevent or detect arid correctmisstatements on a timely basis. 

A sigiufiC^t deficiericy is'adeficiency, of coriibination of deficiencies, in internal cdritrol that 
is less severe than a material weakness, yet important eriough to rrierit atteritipn by those 
ch^ged with governance. 

A material weakness is a;deficiency, or combinatiori of deficiencies, in internal control such 
that there is a reasonable'possibility that a material misstatement of HACK's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and coif ected on a timely basis, 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER.FINANGIAL 

REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS 
BASED ON AN AUDIT OF HNANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN 

(CONTINUED) 

As previously described, we identified deficiencies in internal control over fmaneial reporting 
that we consider to be material wealmesses as previously dejfined. We consider the 
deficiencies described in the accompanying srrmmary Schedule of Findings aiid. Questibned 
Costs as items 2013-01, 2013T03, 2013-04 and 2013-07 to be material weaknesses. 

Further, we consider the deficiencies described in the aeconipanying Summaty Schedule o 
Findings and .Questioned Costs as items 2013-05 and 2013-06 to'be significant deficiencies. 

Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtainingT^onable assurance about wliethCT HACK'S financial statements are 
free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain proyisions. 
ofla^s, regulationsj cGntracte[and:grants agreementS/noncompHanee.with which could liaye 
a directiand material effect on the deteitoiination of financial stetement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit 
and accordingiy,;we do not express such ah . opinion. Hie results of our tests disclosed an 
instance of noncompliance t^t is required to be reported under Government Auditing 
Standards and which is described in the accomp^ying^ Summaiy Schedule of Findings^^d 
Questioned Costs as item 2013-02. 

HACK'S Response to Findings 

HACK'S response to the findings identified in our audit are described in the accompanying 
Summary Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs under the caption "Management's 
Response and Planned Corrective Action"br "Current Status". HACK'S response was not 
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on it. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 
ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 

REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANGE AND OTHER MATTERS 
BASED ON M AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PEIU'ORMED IN 

ArrORpANGE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 
(CONTINUED) 

Purpose of thiis Rieport 
: 

The pu^ose:pf this report is solely . to d^cribe .the scope of our tiMtirig ofintfemkl contr^^ 
fihancial repoiiing-^d compharice:^^ of that testihg, and nbtto provide an opinion 
on=the effectiveness of HACK'S, intern^ control over financialreporting of on compliance. 
This^feport is anMe^alipait of oin auditperformedih accorfece >vith 
Standards in considering HkCK's internal control over financialreporting ahd compli^ce. 
Accordingly^ this communication is jiot suitable for any other purpose. .Under Louisiana 
ReSdsed Statute, 24:5^^^^^ this ;fepoit is distnbuted by the Le^slative Auditpf as a pii^ 
document. 

vu>: 

BRUN0 & TERVALON LLP 
CERTipEP PUBliC ACGOtMTANTS 
New Oriels, Louisiana 

March 13,2015 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY 0MB CIRaJI.AR A-I33 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Kenner 
Kenner, Louisiana 

Report on Compliance for Each Maior Federal Program 

We have audited Housing Authority of the City of Kenner's (HACK) compliance with the 
types of compliance requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget 
(QMS) Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect 
on each of HACK's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2013. HACK'S 
major federal programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor's Results section of the 
accompanying Summary Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, 
contracts, and grants applicable to its federal programs. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

a33 
(CONTINUED) 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each HACK'S major fede^ 
programs based on piu-audit of the tpes of comphance requk^ to above. 
Except for HACK'S inability oh March 13, ,2015, to resolye issuesTelated to capital assets, 
net position, receivables and'expenses, we conducted Gtir audit of compliance in accordance 
with auditing standards generally accepted in the tJhiled States of Americai the standards 
applicable to financial audits cohtaihed in Government, Auditing Standards^ issued by the 
Comph-ollerOenerd of the United States; and 0MB QkoAai Lpcal 
Governments, and Non-Profit Orgahizaiions. T^ose standards and OMB Circuit A-133 
require that we plan and perform the audit to pbtaih reasonable assurance about whether 

a direct and material effect oh a major federal program occurred. M audit includes 
examining on aitest basis, evidence about HACK'S con^liance with thoseirequirements and 
performing such othehprocedures as we:considered hecessa^ in the cifciuhstances. 

Basis for Quialified Opinibh on Major Federal Programs 

As described in the accompanying Suinmary Schedde of Findings and ji^estioned Costs, 

Section^ - Suinmary of Auditors' Results andasfiiither described in the Sunimary Schedule 
of Findings and Questioned Costs as items 2013-23, 2013-24, 2013-26 and 2013-27 for 
Repp^g. Compliance with such requirenients is necessary, mour opihibn; for HACK to 
comply with the requirements applicable to that program. 

Qualified Opinion on Major ̂ Federal Programs 

In our opihion, except for the noncompliance described in the Basis for Quahfied Opinion 
paragraph, HACK complied, in all niaterial respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct material effect on its major federal 
program for the year ended June 30, 2013. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OYER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY QMB CIRCULAR A-133 
(CONTINUED) 

Report on Intemal Control Over Compliance 

Management of HACK is responsible for establishing maintaining effective intemal 
control over compliance with the types of compliance.requireihents previously referred to; 
hi plannmg ahdper^^^ compliance, we considered HACK'S intemd control 
over corhpliance with the types of requirements that could have;a (hrect and material effect 
on each.major federal progr^, to determine the auditmg proeedures that are appropriate in; 
ithe circumstances for ̂ ^t^^ purpose of expressing our opinion on compliance for each major 
Tederal program and to;te^;^d report on intemal cpnti-pl over compliance in accordance with 
QMBCiieul^ A433, but not for the purpose ofxxpressing an:Qpmidn on the effectivehess^ 

: ofi intemal coiitrql oyer compli^ce. Accordingly, we: do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of HACK's intemal control over compliMce. 

over cornpiiance was tor a mmteapurpose aescnDea m 
the precedmg paragraph of section and was not designed to identify all dejSciencies in 
HACK'S inte^Lcontrol.over cpmpUance-thatimghfbcsi^fic^ 
weaknesses and therefore, sigpificant deficiencies, or material weaknesses m^ 
not identified. However, hs^ discussed in the followihg para^ph, we identified certain 

in internal cohtrbl, oyer fihancial reporting and other deficiencies diat'we consider to be 
material weaicnesses or significant deficiencies. 

A deficiency in:HACK's intemal cohtrbl oyer compliance exists when the design or pperatibn 
of a control over compliance does not allow managementor employees, in the normal course 
of performing theif.assigned functions, toprevent, or detect and correct, noncbmpliarice with 
a type of cbmpliance requirement of a federal program oh a tihaely basis. 

A significant deficiency in internal control oyer compliance is a deficiency, or combination 
of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with.a type of compliance requirement of 
a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in intemal control over 
corapliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE 
FOR EiACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REOUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A- I 33 
(CONTINUED) 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance. Continued 

As previously discussed, we consider the deficiencies in internal control oyer compliance 
described in the accompanyinjg Summary Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as items 
2013-05 and 2013-06 to be significant deficiencies, 

A material wealriiess invlnternal control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of 
deficiencies, in internal control over cpmpliancej such thatthere is reasonable possibility that 

be prevented, or detected and corrected, by HACK on! a timely basis. As preyipusly 
discussed, wejepnsider the defiGiencies in.intemal contrpl bver cbmpliarice described in the 
accompanying Sunuriary Schedule of Findings and Qu^tioned Costs as items 2013i22 
through 2dl 3-2!7 to b^ materia as preyipusly defined , 

Other Matters 

iiance, which are 
required to ber^ortedsin accordance with OMB Gircular;A-133 .and which are described in' 
the accpmpan>ang Sunimaiy Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs as items 2013 -08 
through 20.13-21. 

- .1 ' ' ' ' ' I 1 

HACK'S Response to Findings 

HACK'S response to \he noncompliance findings identified in our audit; are desOTbed in the 
accompanying Suhim^ Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs, iinder the caption 
"Managements Response and Planned Corrective.Action" or "Current Status". HACK's 
response was not subjected to the auditing procedures applied in tiieiaudit of compliance ̂ d, 
accordingly, we express no opinion on the response. 
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n^EPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT ON CGIVIPLIA^ 
FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

A-133 
(CONTINUED) 

Purpose of this Rieport 
J' 

Jlie purpose ofthis report pninternal control oyer cGmpUanceis solely to describe theseope 
of our testing of internal control over compli^ce ̂ dthe results of that testing b^ed on toe 
requirements^pf 0MB Circuit A-133. Accordingly,; this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. Under Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513,:this report is distributed by the Legislative 
Auditor ;^ aipublic document. ' 

BRUNO & tERVAL0N LLP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans'Louisiana 

:Marcha3;,2a|5 

JBmm & Tervalon u.p 
Certified Public A^ccomitaiU^ 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued; Qualified 

Internal cdntrorover financi^ reportidg: 
• Materia'^e^ess(^) iden^^ 
• (SjgiufiGant deficiene^ies) iden^iified? 

Yes. 
Yes 

NoneompliaLtice material tb ifinaneial 
statements noted? No 

Federal Awards 

Intern^ xdtitrol over rnajdr programs:, 
• Matm^-we^ess(es); identified 
• Significmtdeficiencyries) identified? 

Yes 
Yes 

Type of auditor's report isstied on compliance 
for major programs- Qualified 

My audit findings disclosed that are 
required to be reported in accordance 
with section 510(a) of Circular A-133? Yes 
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HOUSINt; AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENUED JUNE 30i 2013 

Section I - Summary of Auditors' Results, Cphtimied 

Federal Awards, Continued 

Identification of Major Programs: 
•f • V. 

CFDANumber 

' J4.85Ga : ^ 
14.871 

NameofFederalProgramorGlugter 

Low Rent Piiblicllpusing Program 
Housing Choice, Voucher Program 

Dollar threshold used to di^guish 
between type A and type B pfograrris: 

Ahditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

$300;0p0 

No 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
, FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Federal Award Pro^am 

pfGgrams (see SchediUei'pf Expenditures of Federal. Awards). 

MaMgemimt must establish internal control objectives to provide reasonable assurance 
jiegarding the achievement of objectiyes in* the areas of efiectiyeness and etFiciency of 
operations, reliability of iSh^cial repbrtihg and compliance with applicable contracts, laws 
'and.regulations,. , , ' „ 

Cbridition / 

bur review'iof the curferit design ;and ^operation of HACK'S internal c^ oyer financial 

o Inadequate design.of^coritrpls over significant general ledger accounts. 
6 Inadequate dpcumentation,of the components of internal control, 
o Failxire toTerfbrm periodic reconciliations and analysis of significant general ledger 

accounts. 
6 Ihadequate ovehight of the v^ous financial repprting;pfocesses to includeTeports 

generated. 
o Incomplete accountmg. for all fmancial transactions. 

During July 2013, HACK hired a fee accountant to perform compilatipn and other associated 
services. 

Section II - Finand^ Statemeht Findings and Questioned Costs 

Reference Number 
2013-0L : i 
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HOUSING AUTHGRltY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS,. CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section n - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2013.01 

Ouestidned Costs 

None. - • . ' , 

Context . • / . • ' ' ' •" 

Total^ount of fedeM awards expended for the year ended June 30,2013 were $8,925^ 127. 
f ' ' , ' " .. L . • • 

I , „ ,t t « . • 

Effect or Potentiial gffect 

The potential effect of theTefCTeM^ , 
"" ," '• "I" , 

o IncompletetfinanGid ^temehts from which management and tiie!board will rely on 
to makeij^rmed-'decisip^ 

o Potential fbr husapprGpria^^^ 

Cause 

Size of perspimelvleyelvbfsupeivisory oversight coupled witheapacity within the Accounting 
Department.. 

Recommehdation 

HACK should undertake a complete riskassessment of its operations aimed at there-design, 
docmnentation aiid determination of the level of resources needed to ensure the 
implementation of an effective and efficient design and operation of its internal control over 
financial reporting. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF I^NNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND. QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

SectipnjH - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2013.-01 • 

) ^ ^ . I , ' 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

]ji January 2013/HACK Med an AcGbiiritmg Techmcian to manage the Finance 
of the agency on a day to day basis under die direct supervision of the ExecutiveiDifector of 
HACK. 
software provider (Tenmast Systen^) in order for him to process the financial reeor(b. The 
Accounting Technicim has also received 'FinanciaJ M^ageiherit and A.ccounting Md 
Budgeting'traihihg p@aihihg to^^d^^ requirements for management of the.fin^ces. 

In July 2013, HACK procured the services of a Fee.Accountanit to assist the agency with 
conipielmg the fin^ci^ records for the years ended. 2012,2013, and2pi4 and all^^bsequeht 
fmancial .records for the year ended 2015 and fbUovraig. The Fee Accountant wprb under 
tlie direct supeTOsion of tiie Executive Director. 

The Accouating;Technician and the Fee Accountant are working together mdl.the Executive, 
Director in an.effort to ke^ the accoimting records up to diate! Monthly fihancial reports are 
being produced each mpnlli for presentation to the Board of Gommissioners andHUD. The 
unaudited financial records for the year ended 2014 have been submitted to HUD REAC. 
Submission of the imauMed for the year ended June 30,2015 financial records is scheduled 
on or before Sj^teinber 15, 20,15. 

The Accounting,Technician and the Fee Accountant are reconcilmg theportabihty receivables 
on a monthly basis \viththehousing choice voucherprogram staff to make sure the portability 
receivables charged are properly recorded and documented. Staff is maintaining individual 
records for each poft-in.faniilies on a monthly basis to provide accurate portability data for 
inclusion on; a monthly financial reports. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNERi LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE QF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section H - Finiuiciai Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-02 

Eederri Award Program 

All programs (see SchedideVof Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

Louisiana Revised Statute 24:513 requires the submission Of audited financial statements, 
within six (6) months of year end or within an. approved extension request. 

Condition 

The audited financial statements as of and for the year ended June 30j 2013 were not 
pubhshed by December 31,2013 (statutory due.toe). 

This condition is similar to a prior ye^'s finding referencemumber 2011-02. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Federal awards, expended for the year ended June 30,2013 were $8,925,127. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the statutory due date requirement of Louisiana Audit Law: 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KEr^R^ LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF ElNDrNCS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section II - Fin^ci^ Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number-Contiiiued: 
2013-02 

Cause , 

HACK continues to be impacted by'several transitional challenges as it worKs tQwar<fe; 
stabilization of operations. 

' _ , 'A ' " 

Recommehdation 

As HACK contmuesTp re§ttiictiifre the financial section of its operations,* greater emphasis, 
should be placed oh the key financial operating cycles to ensure complete and accurate 
fmancial information reporting. 

Eurtiiermoi^e, ^.enh^ced level of: pvem is necessaiy to ensine the turidy^ accurate 
prep^atipn and dehVeiy of financid information. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action. 

HACK has completed the year ended 20,13 audit. HACK is expected tp-submit the year 
ended 2013 audit no later than April 28,2015 to HUD REAC. HACK has already engaged 
the semces' of ah accounting firm to peiform the audit for the year' ended 2014. The 
Executiye Director provides the direct oversight of these activities to ensure proper 
submission of the financial records to HUD arid Ae State of Louisiana. Mohthly financial 
reports are being producedieach month for presentation, to the Board of Commissioners and 
HUD. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF ICENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE'OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section H - Financial StatenientFindihgs and Questioned Costs^ Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-03 

Federal Award Program 

Criteria 

contrpl to include the impiementati design and operation of internal control to 
safeguard the assets of HACK. 

Condition 

Considering tlie size of HAGKi the impprtot elements of intemal control and segregation 
of duties cannot/always be achieved to ensure adequate protection arid safeguarding of 
HACK'S assets. Currently, internal fin^cial transactions prGcessing of HACK, is 
peiibrmedpriinmly by ̂  ihrhbuseaccountant with some level of oversight^d compilatioh 
reports peiformed.by a fee accouhtant. 

HACK uses the TENMAST softw^e, to prepare its internal financial and program 
source. 

The current system is not fully functional to facilitate the completeness and integrity in 
generated-informatiori; 

Our review revealed that the income expenses accounts have not been closed to the 
respective permanent accounts, As such, the income and; expenses reported on the 
TENMAST general ledger reflects in the balance section a cumulative years to date 
information. 

This condition is similar to prior year findings reference numbers 2011-01 arid 2011-08. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF p:NNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OFFINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section H - Finwcial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. ContihUed 
2613-03 

Context 

Total fedferal awards ej^Jendedrfor the year ended June 2013 were $81925^127. 

Effect or Pbtential Effect 

Control deficiencies in HACK-s interrid contrblsystem provide for an enyiromnent that is 
conducive to the nuisapprGpriatipn ,of 

r,. ,! :• ' ' ' ' . • • 

. . lawhole.-

Recommendation ; : ! 

We recommend that nitogenient re-eyaluate its internal .control design, develop and 
implement procedures and pfocesses to minimize, if hot, eliminate the potential rislc. 
associated with the described: conditipn; Management should xmdertake a review of its 
accpimling and program processing, system to ensure- its completeness and inte^tyi 

'* *• ' ' • -ii' ' . ^ 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 
J . 

HACK has hired an in-house Accounting Technician to ovemee the Finanee Departmeht on 
a day to day basis and the HACK has procured the seiVices of a Fee Account^t to assist with 
theifinancial management of HACK'S finances. Monthly financial reports are beingproduced 
each month for presentation to the Board of Commissioners and HUD. Monthly financial 
reports are monitored each month by the Executive Director with input from the Accounting 
Technician and the Fee Accountant. EBRPHA accounting staff also participates in the 
monthly monitoring of the financial reports. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. 
2013-04 -

Federal Award Program 

Criteria 

Management miistvestlbUsh control objectives to pfG\ade reasonable assurance 
regarding the achievement of objectives in the areas of effectiveness ^d efficiency of 
operations, reliability of Tmancial reporting and compliance with appUcable contfaGts, laws 
and regulations. 

Conditiori , •• ^ • • • " • ; 
We were unable to perform detail testing to^ include review of subsequent transactions to 
support toe yaUdity,in recorded portabiUty recdvables of $336 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total amoimt of federal awards; expended for toe Housing Choice Voucher Program for toe 
year ended June.SOj 2013 were-$8,575,693. 
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HOUSING AUTHOWTY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section 11 - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continned 
2013-04 

Effect or Eotential Effect 

The potential effeet-of the referenced condition ineludes: 

0 Incomplete financial, statements fi-om which management and the board will rely on 
to make informed decisions, 

o Pptenti^ for rnisapprppriation of ^sets. 

• * • ' f ^ 

Cause _ . • 

Size 6fpersoimel,leyd d£sui5ei^6iy6Yetsight^upled with capacity 
Departinent. 

Recommeridatioii 

amount 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

HACK has hired an in-house Accounting Teehnician to oversee the Finance Dq)artment on 
a day to day basis andlthe HACK has procured the services of a fee Accountant to assist with 
the financid management of HACK'S finances. The Accounting Technician and the Fee 
Accountant.are reconciling the portability receivables on a monthly basis with the Housing 
Choice Voucher Program staff to make sure the portability receivables charged areiprdperly 
recorded and documented Staff is maintaining individuahrecords for each port-in families 
on a monthly basis to provide accuratepoftability data for inclusion on the.monthly fimancial 
reports. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE GiTY OF KENNER 
KENNEIG LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR Ei^ED JUNE 30,2013 

Section H - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

p In two (2) instances, we noted rent, collections dated December 10, 2012 and 
Decerriber 1.1,2012 respectively, wHich were not deposited until December 17,2012. 

0 In three (3) of twenty-five (2 5) disbursement ti^actions tested, supporting'invoices 
were unavailable for our review of inadeqiiate to support expendititfe. 

Reference Number 
;2013.05 ' 

Fedefai Award Program 

Ail programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Aw^ds), 

Criteria | 

Management must estabUsh internal control objectives to pr6\dde reasonable assurance 
reg^dmg the achieveineht; of,'Objectives in the areas; of effectiveness and efficiency of 
operations, reliability of financial reporting ̂ d com^ with applicable contracts, laws 
^d;re^latibns. j •• -•••••" •- • " . • ! 
Condition 

Our testihg of cash receipts and disbursement trai^actib^^ for the month of December 2012 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section n - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2013-05 

Condition. Continued 

o For Low Rent Public Housing Program bank account recorieiliation, we. noted staled 
dated checks totaling $J,1,12436 with dates.as for bank as February 11, 2011. 

0 
of the supporting docxpients to prevent fur^er use. 

b In six (6) imtances of twentyr.five (25) files tested, we noted no evidence of 
mathematicalTerifieaHpn.of paid invoices. . 

• - ' ^ 

d In nineteen (19) of twenty-five (25) Ixansactipns tested, we noted no evidence of 
dbciunented procurement pursuant to established policy. Further, we noted no 
evidence of cost estimate and an^ysis to support the basis for award. 

I ' • . . 1 a I ' " " " • ' ' • ' ' ' 

o For the December 2012 bank account reconciliations for aU programs, we noted no 
evidence of supervisory review beyond the level of the prep^er. 

o We noted variance between the control general ledger account balance, the "VMS" iand 
detail "HAP" register for the month of December 2012. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OFFINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30^ 2013 

Section H - Financial Statement Findings and Questiohed Costs, Cohtiiiued 

Reference NumbenContihued 
2013-05 

Context ' 

tot^ amount of fede^ awards expended for the ye^ ended June 30,2013 were $8,925,127. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

p Incornplete fin^mcial statements firom which management ,^d die board will rely on 
to make infonhed decisions. 

0 Potential for misappropnation of assets. 

6 Noncomphahee with bo#d poU^^ 

Lack of an established system to facilitate the completeness in all recorded^ financial 
transactions. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that management revisit with its current monthly transaction processing 
procedure to ascertain its completeness and compliance with board policy. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA. 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section il - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference N nmben Continued 
20T3-05 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

HACK put measures into place whereas all deposits .are made witi^v24 hours;after the 
date of receipt. A deposit slip is prepared (My and the Accounting Tecliniciah makes the 

invoices or statements and purchase ordered where neces!sary,^e require for all expenditures 
before payments are made to the vendors, c(?ntractors, etc: Tie staff is required to followthe 

. procurement ppUcy in order to prociire.goods and semce for HACK. The Executive Director 
approves all purchases^ These records are maint^ed in accordance with board adopte<l 
record retention policy. Theprocuremenf pohey has been revised and staff is fuily aware of 
the policy requirements and die revised procurement.pohcy is being follbwed. 

TheTeconciliationpf the bank statements, VMS, and poitabl&; are being reconciled with the 
monthly genef^ ledgers ahd between the Accounting Techniciah and the Fee Accountantjto 
ensure kcuracy pf financialrecords ^ddata. 
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HOUSING AUtHOiUTY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUES'TIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section U - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-06 . 

Federal Award Program 

, Low Rent PubUc Housing, Housing Choice Voucher and Capital Fund Programs (see 

" Criteria ,, 

Managernrat mdsT establish intemai cOntrpl bbjectiyes to provide reasonable assurance, 
, regarding the achievement of dbjebtiyes in ifae areas of effectiveness and efficiency of 
opefatipnsi reliability of .financial reporting and compliance with applicable .contracts, laws 
and regulations. 

Condition 

' Our review of capital asset transactions^ of June 30,2013 revealed die following conditioas: 

. " o Included in the Hbusihg Ghoice Voupher Prbgr^ general- ledger captioned under 
.other administrative expenses was $8,247.95 in cost iricuired in" connection with the 
renovation of the curfent office building; At June 30, 2013, we were ainable to 
determine if the amount is included in .the capitalized cost^or the building'reriovatioh 
account. 

0 Noted a variance between the detail, capital assets ledger compared to the general 

We noted through discussion with management of HACK that it has hired a fee accountant 
to assist ,in the completeness of its general ledger accounts. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNERv LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS.AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section H - Financial Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2013-06 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 
'K' • : 

Total, capital assets, net.at June 30, 2013 was $4,984,108. 
''' 

Effect or Potential Effect 

o Jtocomplete fitiarid^ statements from wMch managdneht: and the board will rely on 
to m£d:e informed:^ 

o Potential for misapprppriatidh. 

Cause 

Lack of a designed internal control process to ensure completeness in its financial reporting. 

Recommendation 

HACK should ensifre completeness of all detail mfonnation needed to support its financial 
statements; Tliis process should include the necessary adjustments to align to detail balances 
to the control account balances. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section n - Financial StatementrFindings and Questibned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numben Continued 
2013-06 

Management's Resjponsennd Planned Corrective Action 

In July ;26T3, HACK procured the services of a Fee Accountant to assist HACK with 
Gbrnpietihg the finaridal r^ords for years ending 2012, 2013, and 2014, did all subsequent 
financid' records for year ending 2015 and following, tlie Fee Accountant works under the' 
direct supervision of the Executive Director; 

DireCtor.and EBRPHA staff man effort to,keep the accounting records up to date. Monthly 
financial reports are being produced each month for presentation to the' Board .of 
Comnussioners mid HUD. The unaudited financial records fprthe year ended 2014 have been 
submitted to HUD kEAC. Subniission of die mmudited for the ending Juiie 30,, 2()L5 
financial records is schedule on or before SeptembCT 15,2015. All transactions posted tp.the 
general ledger are supported by proper documentation.. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

SectionTi - Financial Stafemeht Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013^07 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rent Public Housing and Housing Chpice Voucher Erqgranis (see Schedule of 
Ej^endituresofFederal Awards). 

lil . M . ' 

Criteria 
' ' , li * , • . ' • ' ' . ' ' ' * ' ^ . 

M^agement must establish iritemal control objectives to provide re^onable assurance 
regarding, the achievement; of objectives in ;&e .areas of effectiveness and efficiency of 
operations, reliability of financialteportmg and compliance with applicable contracts, laws 
^dfegulatiohs. , 

Goridltibn 

B^ed on .our .review of ther generaf ledger for the Low Rent Public. Housing Program,, we 
noted the foUbwing: 

o Tenants accounts receivable for the Low Rent Public Housing Program at June 3G, 
2013 of $37,073 appears overstated in comparison to the detail tenant receivable 
schedule from the TENMAST software system of $16,943 and in comparison to prior 
year's adjusted balance of $1,498.. 

0 The June 30,2013 security deposit register, for the Low Rent Public Housing Program 
reflects a general ledger b^ance of $20,174 compared to. a detail ledger balance of 
$22^705 and a standard deposit of.$28,105. 

0 Bank reconciliation at June 30, 2013 prepared by in-house accountant includes 
outstanding items-totaling $8,366 for which we were'unable to verify their validify as 
outstanding items as the pertinent documents were imavailable. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISLUSA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULEOF FDSTDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE .30,2013 

Section n - Financial.Statement Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2013-07 

Condition^ Continued 

0. A 
Jime 30, 20.13 reflects $8,247.95 in costs that appe^ to be potentiaUy capMizeable 
cost within the ̂ tabiished threshold for HACK. 

, 6 The HousingiChoice Voucher Program reflects at June 30,2013 ah amount described 
as .compensated absehce .of $4,764 for which we ar&.imable; to verify its validity. 

0 The Hpusirig Choice Voucher Prbgrarn,reflects portability.income recorded for the 
year ended JUne 30, 2013 for $1,629,470 which includes an estimated amount of 
approximately $480,000 for which we are unable to review support for the basis for 
recordation. See fmtogs reference numbers 2013-04 and 2013.-24. for (hscussibn 
regarding theportabihty receivableat June 30,2013. 

6 Depreeiatioh for the Low Rent Pubhc Housing Program for the year ended Jime 30, 
,2013 ^ recorded on its general ledgerwas $316,357 compared to the detail subsidiary 
ledger amount of $299;944:, 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total amount of federal awards expended for the Low Rent Public Housing and Housing 
Choice Voucher Programs for the year ended June 30,2013 were $8,753',671. 
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HOUSmG AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENISER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED; JUNE 30,2013 

Section H - Financial Statement Findings and Queistioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number; Continued 
2013-07 

Effect or Potentiiai Effect 

Tbe potential effect of the jefefeneed eonditibn.inciudes: 

0 incomplete: financial' statements from which management and the board will rely on 
to.make informed decisions. 

0 

Cause 

Department. 
' 'r ' * * 

Recommendiatioii 

HACK should review its current fmancial statements reporMng processes for completeness 
and vadidity in recorded amounts; 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

HACK has hired ah in-house Accounting Technician to oversee the Finance Department on 
a day to day basis and HACK has procured the services of a fee Accoimtant to=assist with the 
financial management of HACK'S finances. The Accounting Technician and the Fee 
Accountant ar,e reconciling the portability receivables on a monthly basis with the Housing 
Choice Voucher Program staff to make sure the portability receivables charged are properly 
recorded and documented. Staff is maintaining individual records for each port-in families 
on a.mpnthly basis to provide accurate portability data for inclusion on the monthly financial 
reports. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE GITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS; CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Cos£s 

Reference Number 
2013- 08 

Federal Award Program 

Criteria 

HACK is required to subtnit ih electrdiuc'format, Form HUD 50058 each time it completes 
an adinission, annual, interim ferexaniination, portability move-in or other change of a unit 
for a family. , ; 

Condilioh 
" , M, r., ^ ^ • 

Our testiiig of ten (10) tentot files revealed in nine (9) instances, where no docum^ted 
evidence. wa$ av^able: t6 support that/the Form.H^ 50058*s were submitted in a tiinely 
m^er. One (1) file of the ten (10) was unavailable for our review. Seei finding reference 
nurhber 2013-10'for further discxission. 
• . * • - (11 li ^ ^ ^ . 

Further j we were unable for all nine (9) fiJes referenced to review docuihented con-ections, 
if any,, for any submitted^HUD Forms '50058. 

Questioned Costs 

None, 

Context 

Total federal aw^d expended for the Housing Choice Voucher Program were.$8,575,693 or 
96% of the total federd awards for the year ended June 30,2013. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE GITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SGHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE SO, 2013 

Section IH - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2013-08 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Ndncompliance with the requirements of 24 CFR. 

Cause 

Recommendation 

to 
ensure 

HACK'S supervisor of the Housing Choice Voucher Program staff is: submitting the Form 
HUD 50058'S on a^monthly basis; If eixofs are noted on the submission of the 50058'Sj the 
supervisor makes the corrections to the 50058's and re-submit the 50058 to HUD timely. If 
noted in the PIC system, HACK runs around 98% for its PIC submission of the 50058's for 
the past year. Staff received traihing on the submission of the 50058's. 

Fui1her,:nianagement Should consider the use of periodic sampling to ensure compliance by 
staff charged with the Form.HUD 50058 submission responsibility. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action I 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY'SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013- 09 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Scheduleiof,Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

I ' ' 

Pliant to the requirements of 

(1) "Ch^ges -tp Fedjeral awards for sdaries wages, whether treated as direct or 
indirect costs^ will be based on payroll documented in accorci^ce with 
geheiMy accepted practice of the governmental unit and approved by a 
responsible pfficial(s) of the government unit 

(2) Where employees are expected to work solely on a single Federal award or cost 
objective^ charges for their salaries and wages will be supported by periodic 
ceMfieations that the einployees worked solely on that program for the period 
covered by the certification. These certifications will be prep^ed at least semi­
annually and will be signed by theiemployee.of supervisory pfficial having^first 
hand knowledige of the work performed by the employee. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Questioned CostiSi Continued 

Reference NumbenContinued 
2013-09 

Criteria, Continued 

(3) Where employees work on ihultipie activities cost objectives, a distfibutibn of 
their salves of wages OTU be supported by persomel^c^^ 
documehtatiGn which meets the standards listed under Item 4 below. Such. 

on: 

a) More than one (1) federal award; 
. b) A.fedefal award and a non-Federal activity; 
, c) Ah ihdifect cost acti^dty and a direct cost activity; 

d); . Two or . more indirect activities which are aUbcated using 
difFereritallocalibns b^ 

e) Ail unallowable activity and a direct of indirect cost activity. 

(4) 
standards: 

a) They must reflect after th'e fact distribution bfthe actual activity 
of each employee; 

b) Thby must account for the total activity for which each employee 
is compensated; . 

c) They must be prepared at least monthly and must coincide with 
one or more pay periods; and 

d) They must be signed by the employee. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE GITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED G0STS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Section in - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Gontinned 

Condition 

HAGK'is current payroll practice req^uires the submission of tim^heets by all employees. 
However, we noted no documiented certification in accordahce with die requirements of 0MB 
Circular A-87. 

Further, for a sample of three (3) employee timesheets .reviewed, wemoted no eyideiice of 
supervisory approval. ,, . 

Questioned Cost 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the ye^ ended June 30, 2013 werev^$,8,925,127. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Potential noiiGomplianee with the requirements of 0MB Circular A-87. 

Cause 

Lack of an established procedure to ensure compliance with the requirements of 0MB 
Circular A-87. 

Reference Number. Contihued ! 
2013-09 ' ' 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
IffiNNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS,CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Sectidn IH- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Coists, Continued 

ReferenceNumber. Continued . : 
2013-09 ! 

• . I 

Recommendation 

Management should revisit with its cun*ent practice to facilitate compliance with the 
requirements regarding payroll certiiicatioa Further; all timesheets submitted should 
evidence approval to ihclude adequate documentation of program chargedwith cost. 

Managements Response and Planned Corrective Action 

During the annual budget:development cycle by HACK staff ̂ d approval by the'Board of 
Commissioners' of HACK, the employee salaries are cost allocaited, where necessary, over 
two or more progrmn on a percentage basis. 

Each employee and their t^pervisor are required to si^ the bi-weeldy payfoll 'time sheet 
certificatioh noting the time wprked and leave slip ^e required to accompany the tune sheets 
noting any time being away &om work. The payroll time sheet and leave files aremaintained 
in an individual file for each employee for the calendar year and maintained'in accordance 
with the file retentibn policy and procedure. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section IH- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs^ Cdritinued 

Reference Number 
2013-10 

iFederal Award Program 
I 
j, 

- • , 1 . ' ^ • 
f 1 I • 

Criteria j 
. . ( 'I . • 

As a condition qf occugancy,,HACK Should determiiie family eligibility, , verify income ̂ d 
assets, calculatejCTant's rent, etc., pursuant to 24' GFR sections 5.230, 5i609, and 982.516. 

Condition j 

For one (1) of.the toM original tenant files of ten!(10) selected, we were uhable tb perform 
any test work, as the file was unavailable. 

Questioned Costs 
1 
I 

None. ' 

Context ! 
• ... - • 1 

Total federal awards expended for the Housing Choice Voucher Program.for the year ended 
June 30,2013 were $8,575,691 j 

Effect or Potential Effect 
I 

Noncompliance with the requirements.of 24 CFR1230, 5.609, 982.576, and 982.516. 
I 
I 

I 

I 
1 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEPULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 ' 

I • . 
... . .... j . 

Section ill- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Cos^, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2013-10 

Cause 

Lack ofeffeetive records retention procedure. | 
- ' I , - ' 

Recommendation, i ^ 
• • . • 'I \ 

We recommend that management revisit with its current record retention policy. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 
I . , 

Apparently, .this file has been misplaced by staff.i HACK; maintains it files and records^ in 
accGrdtoce to its records jtetentibn and disposition policies. Oh occasion, HACK stores 
tenant files after a three yeai^periGd. These files are properly labeled and stored in storage for 
fiiture review and use. Managernent will ensure that all HACK files aire maintained in 
accordance with the retention policies. -
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF, THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS ANU QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3.0, 2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number | 
2013-11 i 

. • , I 
' • ' 1 

Federal Award Program • ' 
Housing Choice, Vouchef Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). | 

Criteria \ I 

. . . ' i 
24 CFR section,982.516 req^uires tMt HACK obtain and dpcunient third^party verification of 
reported family annual income. 

. . . • • •• . ••• . I 
Condition j 

In one (l) of ten (10) files tested, we noted no doeumented evidence of independent thk , 
party yerificatidh of income. 

Questioned Costs 

None. ' 
I 

Context , 
* 

Total Housing Choice Voucher Program expenditures for the year ended June 30,2013 were ' 
$8,575,693.. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with HUD regulation 24CFR section 982.516 and Board policy . 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR.ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section lU- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2013-11 

Cause 

Lack of an effectiye s^tem ihiplace to monitor compliance with bo^d policy HUD 
regulations. 

Recommendation 

Werecbmmrad^thatmanagemmts^pleffles for review of completeness on aperiodic basis, 
* . , I , 

Managiemeiit?s Response and Planned Corrective Action 

Staff has been trainetl on the proper methods to obtain third party verification of reported 
fainfiy income ;in accordance vwtii die HVG Program requirements as, mandated by the 
AdmiiiistialiYePlan and HUD njles and regulations: T^ SupeivisorperfbrmSimonthJy 
quality control functions to measure the success of staff following the proper procedures for 
collectihg third party verification ofincome. Staff from the EBRPHA is perfonhm tenant 
file checks" for each tenant file under the HGV Program administered-by HACK 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Fedieral Award.Findings and Qnestibned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-12 

Fetiefal Award Program 

Housing Choice Voucher Program (see Schedule of Expendihhes of Federal AwarcL). 

Criteria 
II • ' ' * 

As a;condition of occup^py, HACK should determine family eligibility to include the 
documentation of such deteimmation pursuant to 24CFR. 

Our feviewof ten (10) tenant fdesreveded the fpUowihg conditions: 
. . 1 ' ' ' 

0 , In three'(3) instances of the ten (10) files reviewed, we noted the lack of an 
, executed FormiHUD 9886 (Authorization for Release of hiformation), 

0 In two (2) of the ten (10) files reviewed, we noted the lack of ah executed lei^e 
agreement on fiie. 

0 In two (2) instances, we noted no evidence of a housing quality st^d^d 
inspection on file. 

0 Further in two (2) instances, we noted no executed Form HUD.214 (Citizenship). 

Questioned Cbgts 

None. 

Context 

Total expenditures of federal awards for the year ended June 30,2013 were $8,925,127. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2013-12 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Cause 

Lack :0f an established sj^tem to faciEtate the completeness in all tenant files. 

Recommendation • • • ^ ^ ^ ^ 

k . . ^ 

We recoiimiend tliat management consider the use of periddic'samplmg of completed ,tenant 
files to ehsxire completeness. . 

J J • ' 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action. 

Staffhasbeen trained on the proper methods to process move-ms:and annual te-eeihfications 
in accordance with the;H:yC Progr^ requirements as mandated by the Administrative Plan 
arid HUD mies and regulations.^ This includes the processing of the required documents to 
be stored in the individual tenant files. The HCV Supervisor perfoims monthly quality coritrol 
functions to me^xire the success of staff following thepfoper procedures: for processing the-
different tasks,. Staff from.the EBRPHA is performing tenant fde checks for each ten^t file 
under the HCV Program administered by HACK. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Que_$ti6ned Costs, Continued. 

Reference Nnihber 
2013-13 

Federal Award Program 

Housing Choice Vouclier Program (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Aw^ds). 

Criteria 

Pursuant.t6!24 CFR 985, HACK is required to submit an annual certification of Forrn HUD-
52648 (SEMAP) concerning conipliance with pro^mn requifemeiits under 14 indicators. 

Condition 

We were unable to verify the completeness of the certificatioiis.submittbd on Fomi HUD 
52648:by management of HACK 

The documentation provided to us for review did not support the assertions for the audit 
period ended Jime 30, 2013. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total expenditures, of Housing Choice Voucher Program for the year ended June 30, 2013 
were $8,575,693. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with 24 CFR Sections 982.258(d) 15 arid 982.405(b). 
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HOUSING AUTHORiTY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SGHEOULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE30,2013 

Section HIT Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Cohtihued 
2013-13 - i 

I 
, t . 

Cause 

Lack of an effeetive recGrdrefentipn procedure place. I 
I 

Reconiniendation | 

We recommend that all supporting documents for all submitted reports shoidd be retted ̂  ; 

Mahagemerit^s Response^and Planned Corrective Action 

1 

HACK maintains the proper documentation to,certify tHat the ,SEM;^ indica^^ 
to HUT), ar^ true and correct The HCV Program supemspr mamtams the necessaiy SEMAP 
files for review by the auditor for compliance review. HACK rieported and was deemed 
Troubled under the SEMAP CertificatiGn for the year ended 2013. Piles are how being 
retained to monitor the SEMAP Certification process and report. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF SlNHINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Federial Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Contitmed 

Reference Number 
2013-14 

iFederal Award Program 

Lo\^ Rent Public Hpusmg.Prbgi^ (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

HACK^s 
faniUy meniber between the^ eighteen (18) ̂ d sixty-two (62), living in a household 
to certify to an eligible or exempt status for participation in CSSP. 

Condition 

Fof fiYe;(5) tenant fUes reviewed, we were unable to verfly documented evidierice on one (1) 
tenant's eli^bility or exerapt stafus for p^icipation in the GSSP. 

Questioned Costs ^ 

None. 

Context 

Total federal aw^d expended for the Low Rent Public Housing Program for the ye^ ended 
June 30, 2013 was $177,978. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SGHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FORTHE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Questioned CostSj Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2013-14 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Cause 

Ineffective monitoring procedufes. in place to ensure' the completeness in ten^t files. . j 

Recommendation 
' , ' It • . . 

We recommend that manag^^trevisit with its existing:quMity cohhol procedures^to ensure ^ 
its: completeness. m;die documentation of information that impacts tenant eh^bility. 

Mariagemerit^s Response and Planned Corrective Action 

The CSSP program, requirements will be fully implemented during the ye^ ended 2014: 
HACK'S tenant lease agreement has been revised to include the CSSP requifemehts and a 
potential for lease violation and terinination for non-performance or adherence to the CSSP 
policies. 
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HOUSING AUTHOmTY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS,AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costsi Continued 

Referience Number 
2013-15 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rrat Public Housing Program (see Schedule of Expraditiires of Federal Awards). 

Criteria 

The PHA is required to submit electronically Form HUD 50058 each tune it completes an 
.•adrnission, annual or interim fe-examination, portability moYe-m of other change of unit for 
a f^iy, -

Condition 

In ail instances for five (5) tenant files selected for testihg, we noted no evidence to support; 
die timely subnrission of Fprin HUD 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

total federal award expenditures incurred for the Housing Choice Voucher Program for the 
year ended June 30,2013 were.$8,575,693. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with the requirements of 24 CFR 982.158(d) and 982.405(b). 
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HOUSING AUTHORIIT OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numben Continued 
2013-15 

Cause 

Lack of effective mGnitoring of completed tenant files by staff. 

Recommendation 

Wefecommefid that'sMf ensure complete dociiinentatiGn'of all processed files. 
Management.shbijld also s^ple completed files on a periodic basis. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

HACK'S supervisor of the Housing Choice Voucher Program sfaff is submitdnglthe Forrh 
HUD 50058's on.amorithly basis; If errors are noted on submission of the 50b58's, die 
HCV Program supenaspr makes the corrections to the 50058's and rersubmits the 50G58's to 
HUD timely. If noted in thePIC system, HACK runs aroiind 98% for its PIC submission of 
the 50058's for the past ye^., Staff has received traming on the^subniissicn of the 50058's. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section IH-Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Cbntinui^d 

Reference Number 
201346 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see> Schedule of Expenditures of Feder^ . Awards). 

Criteria 

24GFR section 5:801 requires that HACK submit timely GAAP b'ased uiiaudited^and audited 
financial informationielectroriically to HUD. 

I ' . ' 

For the year ebded June 30,2013 audited dectronic financial infoimatipn were 
to HUD on a timely basis. - . 

,i : ' , • t ... 

• • 'i' . 

Questioned, Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended June.30,2013 were $8,925,127. 

Effect or Potentiai Effect 

Noncompliance with the requirement of 24 CFR: 5.801. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS, AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Continued 
2013-16 

Cause 

fequkements for subnussion wdtihah nine (9) months of year end, . 

. • f 

Recommehdation j 
i 

M^gemerit shouldcontihuetG work towards the submission of all reports on untimely basis. I 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

HACK ,completed subnussion for the ended 2012 aufUt. HACK is expected to 1 
submitforthe year ended"2pi3;audit no later.thanMay22,2015 to'fnJD^^ HACK has ! 
already engaged the services of an accounting firm to perform the audit for the year ending t 
201,4; The Executive Director provides the chrect oversight of toese activities to* ensure j 
proper ̂ submission of the financial recordis to HUD and the State of Louisiana. Monthly j 
financial reports are being produced each month for presentation to the Board of 
Cominissioners and HUD. : 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SGHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,.2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
13-17 

Federal Award Program 

Criteria 
t II V ' '* • 

Pursuant to 24 GFR,sections 982.158 and 98i.450(b)/HAGKmust prq)are a umt im 
report. Further for iinits,f^ing inspeGtions,'theowner has 24-hours to 30 days otas^^ 
by HACK to resolve the conditiori(s). 

Condition 

The nature of the records provided listing failed inspections, did not aUow fora detemiinatiori 
of the tot^ popidation to facihtate a sample testing. 

, ' ' ' ' ^ ' ' ' • 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

year ended June 30,2013 were $8,575,693. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR,THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O3 2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and"Queistioned Cbsts^ Continued 

Reference Number. Cbhtmued 
2613-,it 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with 24 CFR. Sections 982.157(d) 15 and 982.405(b). 

Cause 

Lack Of an establishedpfocedWe to ensurethe retention of records and timely re-mspeetions 
to include documentation of all waiyers. 

' I , 

Recommendation 

M^gemerit should revisit wth its current procedure with an aim towards ensuring its 
completeness to faciUtaterecordsretentibn and effective monitorihg of compliance wi&HUP 
regulations and Bo^d Policy. 

Managerp^t ,should explore available software tools to accumulatei^d retain in a/manner 
that faciUtates an.effident review-and/or au 

rv . * . ' 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

HACK inspection staff completes^ the HQS inspections md conipletes the foilpw-up 
inspections arerequired under ;the HACK HCV Program and MUD requirement. The HCV 
Program supervisor performs quality control on a sample inspection gles to ensure program 
compliance with inspections and re-inspections. Inspections files are properly filed in 
accordance with agency policies and procedures. HACK is in the process of updating its 
softwd-e. The new computer software system will allow HACK a listing of the failed 
inspections to be used as a sample for future audit inspection. 

102 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE:YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,20,13 

Section Hi- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Niiniber i 
2013-18 ! 

Federal Award Program 

Criteria 

24CFR Seetion:982. I58 md 24CFR part 982, Subpart k requires the r^prting on the Form 
HUD, 50058, hbusing>assistance"payments to Landlord. 

Condition 

Eor ten (10)nen£mt files selected we were unable to perform my test work on the payments 
to a landlord. Further, in another instance, the payment to the. landlord was less than the 
amount reflected on the le^e agreement provided to us for review. 

None. 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the Housing Choice Voucher Erogram for the year ended 
June 30,2013 were, $8,575,693. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013, 

Section IH- Federal Award Findings and Questidned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2013-18 

Effect or Potential Effect 

NoncompliianGe with the requirements of 24CFR 982.158 and 24CFR part 982,jSubpart K. 

Cause 

Recommendation 
|, ' • l'' • " 

We recommend that m^agement enhance its oversight through periodic samplmg of 
completed files. 

Management's Respopse and Planned Corrective Action 

The Housing Ghoice Voucher Program supervisor is performing quality control functions on 
a percentage of the-ten^t files annually^ Deficiencies are noted and corrections fi"pm;Staff 
to the tenant files are required. Additionally, EBRPHA staff is reviewing 100% of the tenant 
files for accuracy. Any deficiencies are corrected by the individual HACK,staff members. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF EIND0s[GS iM«JD QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JU'NE 30,2013 , 

Section IH- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Referenee Number 
2013-19 

Federai Award Pro^am 

Criteria 

Pursiiant to.an inter-agency managementagreement between HACK and East Baton Rpuge 
Parish dated April 8,2013 XAttachmerit B, Cornpensatibn Schedule), HACK is expected to 
pay a inpntUy management-fee as dictated in the agreement for reimhursenient of expenses 
to include a monthly managemerit/admiiiistrative fee. 

Specifically, the contract states "m,Onthlymanagernent/administrative feepf 6% to tptal;fiscal 
year ending June 30,2013 operating hudget...." 

Based oh.Our review of the invoice paid for the month pf June 30, 2013. in the amount of 
$45,542.33, we noted the following: 

0 KP documented evidence to support review performed beyond the level of the 
managing agent for compliance vrith the terms of the executed agreement dated 
April Si 2011 

0 Total expenses of $ 123,357.13 used as the basis for the chargefor management fee 
of 6% included previous payments tP East Baton Rouge Parish of $51,874.75 arid 
payments of $963.01, respectively of which $ 13,289 was the management fee paid 
for.the month of May 2013. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMIVLaiRY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 
i 

. ( 

Reference Number. Continued 
2013-19 ; 

, • • • i 

Condition^ Continued 
• ' r- ! 

0 We noted recorded expenses, to include some potential capitalizable costs for ! 
capital assets, prepaid insiu^ce3and software costs. 

' ' I " . 

The executed agreem^t .makes specific reference t6 the basis for travel 
reimbiursement rate froiit-line e^^ (turn^ourids,, etc.) which are based on j 
actual cost: 

Onestioned Costs 

None. - - , • • : / ' 
Context • I 

Total expenses for.the year ended June 30,2013 were $8,925,127. i 
• I 

Effect or Potential Effect | 

Compliance with.the terms of the executed agreement. 

Cause 

Noestablished process to facilitate ah independent review of the interagency agreement for ; 
completeness. ' 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FlfTOINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section Hlr Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2013-19 

Management should work With the Board and develop a prbcess to ensure an ihdependerit 
review for cornpleteness. Further, the; agreement should be reviewed for clarity in the basis 

Management's Response and Planned Correction Action ; 

The New Orleans Field Office of the U S. Department of Housing and Urban Developnient 

the agreemenf before the parties executed the agreement. It was not determined at the time 
of the contract , review that EtACK had to deduct the amount pf the previous nionth 
Managenlent Fee from thei^bsequent month fee calculation. 

The Chairman reviews the monthly invoices and signs the checks for the payments to 
EBRPHA imder the Interagency Agreement. Discussion is.held'belween the Chahman and 
the Executive Director as required. The Fee Accountant reviews the invpices/checks for 
proper charges. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI-: Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-20 , 

Federal Award Program 

Low Rent Public Housing and Housing Choice Voucber Programs (see Schedule of 
EjgjendituresofFedeiial Awards).. 

J ' , 

Criteria 
; ' • 1 • 1. 

liie Dayis3acon Actreq^ 

0 All contractors md subcoritraetors perfonning on ieder^ contracts (mid cphfractors 
and subcontractors perforrning on federally assisted contracts, under related acts) 
iri excess of $2^000 pay their labors and mechanics not less than &e prevailmg 

, wage rates and fiinge benefits Usted in the contractor Wage Detennination..f6f the 
corresponding classes oflabors and mechanics in similar prbjects in the aifeaj 

0 Cqhtracts in excess of $1OQ'000 pay employees one and one half (I -1/2) times 
their basic rates; of pay for hours worked in excess of forty (40) in a one week pay 
period; 

0 WeeUy payment of employees; and 

0 Submission of certified weekly payroll records along with a statement of 
compliance signed by an authorized officer or employee who supervises the 
payment of wages completed seven (7) days after die regular pay date for the pay 
period. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Federd Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2013-20 

Condition 

Based on our reyiew of two (2) projects (judgementally sdected),, we rioted the foliowmg 
conditions: 

o: Additiondly,we were unable to evidence whether a "Statement of Ceitificatiori" ' 
were received within, the required seven (7)days of the payroll date for, : 
contra'ctbr/sul^pntractorreviewed as no statenients were availableiforom-review. [ 

0 No e^ddence to support the performance of on-site interviews. , t 
II «• , • " • J 

Questioned Costs i 
J 

None. i 
i 
i 

Context ' 

Total federal awards expended for the Low Rent Public Housing and Housing Choice ' 
Voucher Programs for the year ended June 30, 2013 were $8,753,671. ! 

109 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED. JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Questioned.Costs, Contihued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2013-20 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Potential: noncompliaiiGe wth the reqiurements of the:Da\is Baeori Aet. 

Cause : 

Lack of effective momtorihg and oversig^^ to eri^e coihpleteness of files and compliiance 
with the reporting requirements of the Davis Bacon Act . 

Recommendation 

We recommend that nmagement strengthen enforcement of 
conti-ols, cuirently in place to ensure that files maint^ed to 
reguiatoiy requirerhents ̂ e complete; 

' ' * 1. .r 

Management's Response aiid Planned Corrective Action 

monitoring and oversight 
support GGmpliance with, 

Gi^ently, contracts require contractors to follow the Davis Bacon Act requirements relative 
to paying of labors and mechiariics iand the subnussion pf weekly payroll worksheet and 
HACK staff conduct on-site wage interviews. 
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HOUSESG AUTHORTTY OF THE GITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOtflSIAJNA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-21 

Federal Award Program 

Criteria \ 

Managemerit must establish internal cbntrpl objectives to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the achievement of objectives in the area of effectiveness, and efficiency of 
operations^rdiability of financial repbrting and compliance with apphcable contracts,'laws 
and regulations. 

Conditiop 
• ' • ' ' , . ' "i 

The results pf ah au(ht performed of the HACK revealed the fbllowing: 

• During feed year 2004, upon retirement, the executive director was compensated 
fdrapprodmately4,032 hours of aecruedleave in the ambuntof $143,553. HACK 
compensated him for leave hours in excess of the hours reflected in HACK'S 
policy of 300 maximum hours. HACK consulted an attorney concerning the 
propriety of this payment who issued a written opinion that it was appropridesince 
the board of commissioners approved of this exception for HACK'S executive 
director. 

• No liability was accrued in prior years for the hours in excess of 300. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

SectionlH- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2613-21 

Condition. Continued^ 

• The siinunary of payment showed 611.27 days or 4,890 hours accrued. HACK 
staff calculated the liability using a method based ph the number of days accrued 
as $143^553. A recaiculatipn of the liabUity using the number of houre method 
results^ a potential additional liability of $30,537. HACKwas un^le to proyide 
proper leaye records to suppbrt;the 611.27 days indicated in thetsumm^ Upon 
pur request for leave records to support the hoursi we were told that the tot^ hours 

• were calculated hours earned based on the' number of yearn the executive 
director worked for HACK and oh the assumption that he had actually not 
taken leavedurihg his employment. The reaspningwasthafany time actuaUyt^en 
was offset by houm that the executive director wprkedm,excess of regular hours. 
However, no recprd of leave t^en and/or offset by addiiiphal work was provided. 

> The amount withheld for social seciuity and medicare frpm the forniCT executive 
director's payriient appe^s to. be incorrect because HACk ;Staff did nbt take mto 
account the maxuhum wages taxed per year of $87,900. 

• The aimmary of: leave balances supporting the amount of accrued lea.ve as of 
June 30,2007 indicated a balance in excess of300 hours for the interim executive 
director. Np liability was accrued for the-excess hours. HACK'S positipn is that 
the board approved paying accrued leave in excess of300 hours for anyone filling 
the executive director position, not just the fonner executive director. 

" taken leave off 

Thisicohdition is similar to a previous finding reference number 2011-08. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDUEE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Section III- Federal Award Findings and Questioned GOstis, Continued 

Reference Number. Coiitihued 

Ouestibned Costs 

None. 

Context 

totel expenditmes, of federal awards for the year ended,JuiieSO= 2013 were $8i925,127. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Noncompliance with HUD regulation. 

Cause 

Lack of an efective sy^em in place to monitor cGmpliance with bp^d and HUD regiilations 
' I • ' 

Recommendation 

The auditor recommended -that HACK: 

• Reconstruct leave records for the former executiYe director, the interim executive 
director and all personnel currently employed by:HACK. 

• Depending on the outcome of the reconstruction, collect any oveipayment or remit 
any imdeipayment from/to the former executive director; 

• File an amended return to the IRS to correct the PICA withheld paid on the former 
executive (hrector's payment, if necessary. 

Ultimate resolution is subject to clearance by HUD. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNERi LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continned 

Reference Number. Continued 
2013,21. 

Managewient^s Response aiid Planned Corrective Actiop 

HACK is unable to acquire reiinbuisement for the; compensation paid ;tG former Board 
members of the HACK. 
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HOtJSmG AUTHOMTY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUlVD^iARY SCHEDULEOF FINOm^ AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTrNUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section III - Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-22 

Federal Award Program 

Criteria 

Management must estabUsh/mternal coritrbl objectives^ to provide; reasonable assurance 
regarding the aGbieyement of objectives in &e areas of effectiveness and efficiency of 
operations, reliabihty of financid reporting and cornpliance with applicable contracts, laws 
and regulations. 

Condition 

Our review of the cuireiit. design and operation of HAGK^s internal control over financial 

0 Inadequate design of controls over significant general ledger accounts^ 
o lnadequate;docuinentation of the components of internal control, 
o Failure to peiToim periodic reconciliations and analysis of significant general 

ledger accounts. 
0 Inadequate oversightof the various financial reporting processes to include n^orts 

generated. 
0 Incomplete accounting for all financial transactipiis. 

During July 2013, HACK hired a fee accountant to perform compilation and other associated 
services. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARy SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE,30, 2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
13-22 

Questioned Costs 

None. , 

Context 

Total mount offederal awards expended for the year ended Jime 30; 2013 were:$8,925-127. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

'The potential effeet^of the referenced con^^ 

p Incomplete.fumcial statements from which management and the board will rely 
on tomake infonned decisions, 

0 Potenti^ for niisappropriatiGn of assets. 

Cause 

Departmeht-

Recommendation 

HACK should undertake a complete risk assessment of its operations aimedat the re-design,, 
documentation and determination of the leyel of resources needed to ensure the 
implementation of ah effective and efficient design and operation of its internal control over 
financial reporting. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE GITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNETO, 2013 

Section HI- Feder^ Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2013-22 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

InJanu^ 2013^ HACK hired an Accounting Technician to m^ge theEinance Department 
of the. agency on a day to day basis under the direct ̂ peryision of the Executive'Director of 
HACK 
softw^e provider (Tenmast Systems) in order for him to pfoCess the fin^ The 
Accoimting Technician has also feceived Financial Management, land AccGuntiiig and 

In My 2013, HACK procured the seiyices .of a Fee Accoimtant to assist the agency with 
cpmpleting theMancial records for the yearsiehded 2012v2013, ̂ d 20 L4 ^d all subsequent 
fmahcid, records for the year ended. 201,5^ ̂ d foUowing. The Fee Accouniant works under 
the direct supervisidn of tihie Executive Director. 

The Accounting Teehriici^ and the Fee Accountant are working tpgetherwith the Executive 
Director in an effort to keep the;accounting records up to date. Monthly financid reports are 

The 
unaudited financial records for the: ye^ ended 2014 have been submitted to HUD REAC. 
Submission of the unaudited for the year ended June 30,2015 financial records is scheduled 
on or before September 15, 2015. 

on a 
receivables charged are properly recorded and documented. Staff is maintaining individual 
records for each port-in families on a monthly basis to provide accurate portability data for 
inclusion on a monthly fmancial reports. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FR®INGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section IH-Federal Award Fmdings and Questioned Costis, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-23 

Federal Award Program 

All programs (see Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards) . 

Criteria 

Management of HACK is responsible for the documentation of the components of internal 
control to include the implementatiGn of a design and ppefation of internal control to 
safeguard the assets ofHACK. 

Condition 
rvi,: .. , . . 

Considering the sizeibfB^ the important elements of internal control arid segregation 
.of duties cannot always be achieved tp'ensure adequate protectiori arid safeguarding of . 
^CK?s ^sets. Curreritiy; internal financid transactions processing of HACR is 
performed prirnarily by m iri-houseaccoimtantwithsome revel of oversight and corapiiatibri 
reports perforrned by,a feeaccQuntant. 

HACK uses the TENMAST software to pr^are its iritemd fmaricial and program 
transactions to include the gerieration of program repoftsfor subinission to its fundingsource. 
The cuiterit systein is not fully functional to facilitde the completeness arid integrity, in 
gerierded informatibri. 

Our review revealed that the income and expenses accounts have ript been closed to the 
respective permanent accounts. As such, the incorrie and expenses reported on the 
TENMAST generd ledger reflects in the bdance section a cuinulative yeds to date 
information. 

This condition is similar to prior year findiags reference numbers 2011-01 and.2011-08. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section lH-Federal Award Findings and Questioned CostSj Continued 

Reference Numben Continued 
2013-23 

Context 

Total federal awards expended for the year ended June 2013,'were $8,925,127. 

Effect or Potential Effect 

Gontroi defiGieneies m HACK'S internal control sy^Gm jDroyide fp^ ̂  enyironment that is 
conducive to the misappropriation of assets. 

Size ofpersbrineijassigQed to the accouhting and prpgram::^ctiGns and HACK^a^ a wholis. 

Recommehdation 

We recommend that management re-eyaluate its internal contrpl desji^ develop and 
implement procedures ^d. processes to minimize, if not, eliniinate the potential risk 
associated Avith the described condition. Management shoidd undertake a review of its 
accounting and program processing system to ensure its completeness and integrity. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

HACK has hired an in-house Accounting Technician to oversee the Finance Department on 
a day to day basis and the HACK has procured theiservices of a Fee Accountant to assist with 
the financial management of HACK'S finances. Monthly fin^cial reports are being produced 
each month for presentation to the Board of Commissioners and HUD. Monthly financial 
reports are monitored each month by the Executive Director with input from the Accoxmting 
Technician and the Fee Accountant. EBRPHA accounting staff also participates in the 
monthly mom'toring of the financial reports. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HIT Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Cbntiniied 

Reference Number 
2013-24 . 

FederalAward Program 

Criteria 

Management, must establish intern^ control objectives to provide re^pnable assi^ce 
regarding ,the achieyemeht of objectives in,the areas of effectivehess and efficiency of 
operatiohs, reliability of fiimcial reporting ̂ d cpmpUance with applicable conlfaets, laws 
and regulations. 

We were unable to perform detail testing to include review of subsequent tr^actions to 
support the validity in recorded portabihty feeeivables of $336,765 at June 30^ 2013. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 

Context 

Total amountof federal awards expended for the Housing Choice Voucher Program for the 
year ended June 30,2013 were $8,575^693. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FlhTOlNGS CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2013-24 

Effect or Potential Effect. 

The potential effect of the referenced condition includes: . 

0 hicompldte fmancial statements from which m^agement and the board wdl rely . 
on_to make informed decisiphs. 

o Potential for misappropriation of assets . 

Cause 

Size of personnel, level of ̂ pervispo' oyeisight coupled with capacity within the Accounting 
Department. 

Recommendation 

amount. 

Mianagement^s Response and Planned Corrective Action 

HACK'has hired an in-house AccountingTechmcian to oversee the Firi^ce D^artment on 
a "day to day basis ;and the HACK has prgciired the services of a fee Accountant to assist with 
the financial management of HACK's finances. The Accounting Technician and the Fee 
Accountant are reconciling the portability receivables on a monthly basis with the housing 
choice voucher program staff to make, sure the portability receivables ch^ged are properly 
recorded and documented. Staff is maintmiiing individual records for each port-in families 
on a monthly basis to provide accurate portability data for inclusion on the monthly financial 
reports. 
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HOUSBNG AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS; CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI-Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

I 
! 

Reference Number J 
2013-25 i 

Federal Award Program 
•• • ^ I 

AU programs fsee Schedule of Ejgjeuditures of FedCTal Awards), | 

Criteria 

Mimageinent mu|t establish internal control objective to provide reasonable assi^ ! 
reg^ding the achievement of objectives in .the areas of effectiveness and efficiency of ; 
GperatibnSi; reliability of financial reporting and compliance withiapphcable contracts, laws I 
and regulations. 

Condition • ' ' ' ' • ^^' 
Our testing'of cash receipts and disbtusemerit ihransacti fof the month of Peceniber 2G12 
(month judjgementally selected for testing) revealed the following conditions; : 

0 In two (2) instances, we noted reht collections dated December 10, 2012 and ; 
December 11, 2012 respectively, which were not deposited until December 17, 
2012. ' 

I 

0 In three (3) of twenty-five (25) disbursement transactions tested, supporting 
invoices were unavailable for our review or inadequate to support expenditure: i 
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HOUSING AUTHORTTY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section IH- Federal Award Findings, and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2013-25 . 

Condition. Continued 
i. • • H 

6 For .I^w Rent Piiblic Housing Pfqgr^ bank account reconciliation^ we noted 
staled dated checks totaling $11,124.36 with dates as for bank as February 11, 

6 In five (5) of twehty^five (25) trahsactipns tested, we noted no oyidence of 
cancdlation of the supporting documents to Rrevent : further use. 

• ' ''' ' ' 

0 In six (6) instances of tw^ty-five (25) files tested, we noted no e>nderice of 
matheinaticd verification of paid invoices. . . 

0 In nineteen (19) of twenty-five (25) transactions tesfedj we noted iio evidehce of 
doGuraerited procurement pursuant to established policy. Further, we noted no. 
evidence of cost estimate and analysis to support the basis for a^ard. 

0. Foi the.December 2012 bank account reconcihauoiis for all programs, wenotedho 
evidence of supervisory review beyond the level of the preparer. 

0 We noted vari^cebetvveen the control general ledger account balance, the "VMS" 
and detail "H^" register for the month of December 2012. 

Questioned Costs 

None. 
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HOUSmC AUTHORITY OF THE GITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2G13 

Section IH- Federal Award Findings and Onestioned Go$t$, Continued 

Reference Number: Continued 
2013-25 , . 

(• 

Context 

Total amount-of fedOrd awards expended for die year jended JuneTO- .2013 were $8,925,127. 

Effect or Fotehdal Effect 

Thd potential effect,of ttefeferenced cdnditiGnincludes: 

p Incbmplete financial statements from which management and the board will rely 
on to make informed decisions. ' 

0, Potentid;iornlisappropriafe 

.. 0 Noncpmpll^ce witfi boardpoHc^^ 

Cause 

Lack of an established system to facilitate the completeness in all recorded firiahcial 
transactions. 

Recommeridation 

We -recommend that management revisit with its current monthly transaction processing 
procedure to ascertain its completeness and compliance wth board policy: 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE GITY OF KENNER 
KENNEI^ LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs^ Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2013-25 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

HACK has put measures into place whereas all deposits are made^within 24 hours after, the 
date of receipt. A deposit slip is prepared daily and the Accountirig Technicianmakes the-

Invoices or statements and purchase orders, where necessaiy,:are requir for all expenditures 
befprepayrqents aremade to & contractors, etc. The sta^is requiredto foUd^^ 
procmement pohcy in order to procure goods and service for HACK. The Executive Director 
approves all pmchases. These records are maintained in, accordance with board:adopted 
record retention policy; The procurement policy has been i-eyised;and,stafTis fidly aware of 
the policy :requifements and the revised procurement policy is being rM 

The recdhciliatibn of thebaiik statements, VMS, and portables are being reconciled with the 
rnontUy general.ledgemiahd-between the Accc 
ensure accuracy of financial records and data. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section IH- Federal. Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-26 

Federal Award.Program 
ii . . ' 

Low Rent Public Housing, Housing Choice Voucher ^d Capi^ Fund Programs (see 
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards):; 

,1^ J , •' . * 

Criteria ' - -
^ ^ ' ' ' - . • 

M^agement must establish internal control objectives to provide reasonable assurance 
regarding the acBieveinenf of objectives in the areas of effectiveness and efficiency of 
operations, reliability of financial repoitin and compliance>with applicable contracts, laws 
andregiilations. 

Condition 

Ourfeviewof capital ̂ seftr^actionsasof June 30,2013 revealM the foUowing conditions: 

6 Included in the Housing Choice Voucher Program general ledger captioned under 
other adimnistrative expense was;$8,247.95 in cost incurred ih connection with the 
renovation of the current office building. At June 30, 2013, we were unable to 
detennine if the ^oimt is included in the capitalized cost for the building 
renovation account 

0 Noted a variancebetween the detail capital assets ledger compared to the gerieral 
ledger for the Low Rent Public Housing Program. 

We noted through discussion, witii management of HACK that it has hired a fee accoimtant 
to assist in the completeness of its general ledger accounts. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF,Fn0INGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2013 

Section HI- FedeFal Award Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number^ Cbntmued 
2013-26 

Questioned Corts 

None. . 

' I 
Context; ' i 

Tbt^icapitai assets.rietat June 30,2013 was $4,984,108,, j 

Effect or Potential Effect i 
' ' * I 

The potential effect of the.referenced condition 

0 Mcompiete fin^cial statements from winch management and the board will rely j 
on to niake informed decisions. ^ 

H * . I 

o Potentid for misappropriation. j 
' • i 

Gause 1 
I 

Lack of a designed internal control.process to ensure completeness in its fin^cial reporting. . ; 

Recommendation 

HACK.should ensure completeness of all detail information needed to support its financial 
statements. Tliis process should include the necessary adjustments to align to detail balances 
to the control account balances. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA : 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED ) 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 ' | 

Section IH- Federal Award Findinigs and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
2013-26 

Managements Response and Planned Corrective Action 

In July 2013,, HACK prpcufed the services of- a Fee Accountant to assist HACK with 
completing the .financial records for years ending 2012,20l3, and 2014, and alii subsequent 
financial records for year ending 2015 and following, The Fee Accountant Works under the 
direct supervision of the Executive Director. 

The Aceountihjg Techriiciteand tlie Fee Account^t are wprlong togethCT,wi& 
Director ahAEBRPHA staff in an effort to keep the accountmg recdrds^^ up to date. Monthly 
financial reports, are being produced each month for presentation to the Bo^d of 
Gpmmissionere and HUD. The unaudited financial records for the year ended 26l4 have been 
submitted to HUD REAC. Submission of the unaudited for the year ending June 30, 2015 
financial records is schedule on orbefore September-15,2015. All transactions posted to tihe ' 
general ledger are^suppprted by proper dbcumentatipn. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIGNED CGSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs,. Continued 

Reference Number 
2013-27 

X ' * 

Federal Award frogram 

Low Rent I^bjic Housing and Housing Choice Voucher ftogran^ (see Schedule of 
Expenditoes of Federal 

Criteria 

Management must establish intern^ control objectives to proyide reasormble assiirance 
regarding the achievenient of objectives in title- ^eas of effectiveness and efficiency of 
operations, reliabiiity of financial reppitihg ^d comphahce watib applicable contracts, laws 
and regulations: . 

Condition 

Based on our review of the general ledger for the. Low Rent Fhiblic Housing Progr^, we 
noted the following; 

2013 of $37,073 appears overstated.in comparison to the detail taiant receivable 
schedule from the TENMAST software system of $16,943 and in comparison to 
prioryear's adjusted balance of $1,498. 

0 The Jxme 30, 2013 security deposit register for the Low Rent Public Housing 
Program reflects a general ledger balance of $20,174 compared to a detail ledger 
balance of $22,705 and a stand^d:deposit.of $28,105. 

0 Bank reconciliation at June 30, 2013 prepared by in-house accountant include 
outstanding items totaling $8,366 for wMch we were unable to verify their validity 
as outstanding items as the-pertinent documents were unavailable. 
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HOUSING AXJTHORITV OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30^ 2013 

Section HI- Federal Award Fmdings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
2013.27 

Condition. Continued 

b A«j 
at June 30; 2013 reflects $8,247.95 in costs that appear to be potentially 
capitdizeable cost within the established threshold for l^CK, , 

6 The Housing Choibe Voucher Pro^am reflects at June 30, 2013 an amount 
descnbed as compensated absence of $4,764 for which we^afe unable to verify its 
validity. 

p 
yeeu: end(^,June 30, 2013 for $ 1,629,470 which includes; an estimated amount^of 
a.pprpximately $480,000 for wlhch we are unable to re^ew support for the b^is 
for recordatibn. See: findings reference numbers 2013-04 and 20i3-:24 for 
discussion regarding the portability receivable at June 30; 2013. 

0 
2013 as recorded on its general ledger $316,357 compared to the detail 
subsidiary ledger amoimt.of $299,944. No depreciation is recorded in the general 
ledger for the Voucher Program. 

Questioned Costs 

None., 

Context 

Total ainoimt of federal awards expended for the Low Rent Pubhc Housing and Housing 
Choice Voucher Programs for the year ended June 30, ,2013 were $8,753,671. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KTiNNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FORTHE YEAR El^ED JUNElSO, 2013 

Section in- Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs^ Continued 

Reference Number, Continued 
'2013-27 

Effect or PotentiarEffect 

0 Incomplete financial istatements from wliich man^ement and the board will rely 
oh to make; info 

o Potential for 

Cause 

Size of persomel, level of supei^isoiy oversight coupled with capacily withm the Accounting 
Department. 

Recommendation 

HACK should review itsxuitent financial statements r^orting processes for cpmpleteness 
and validity in recorded ainoimts. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

HACK has hired an in^hpuse Accounting Technician to oversee the Finance Deparimeht on 
a day to day basis and HACK has procured the services.of a fee Accountant to assist with the 
fmmcial management of HACK'S finances. The Accounting Technici^ and the Fee 
Accountant are reconciling the portability receivables oh a monthly basis with the Housing 
Choice Voucher Program staff to make sure the portability receivables charged are properly 
recorded and documented. Staff is maintaining individual records for each port-in famihes 
on a monthly basis to provide accurate portability data for inclusion on the monthly financial 
reports. 
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HOUSmC AUmORITY OF THE CITY OF MENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FMDINGS AND QUESTIONEDUOSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section IV-Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs 

! 

Reference Numbers 
2012-01 and 2012-18 

Condition 

Our review of the current design and operation of.HACK's internal control, over fin^cial 

b Inadequate design of controls oyer ;sigmfieant general^^ k^ accouhte. 
b Inadequate documentation of thfe cpmpohents^bf internal control, 
0 Failure to perfbnn periodic fecohciliatibns and analysis of significant geher^ 

ledger accounts. 
0 Inadequate oyersight of the various fin^cial reporting processes. 
0 incomplete accounting for all fmancid tr^actibns, ^d accounting ̂ eatment, 

afforded in some instances not ihiaccordance with; accomtihg-pjmciples generally 
accepted, in the United States of America. 

Currently^ HACK has hired a fee accountant to perform compilation services. 

Reeommendatibn 

HACK should undertake a complete risk assessment of its operations aimed at the rcTdesign, 

trainingto ensure the implementation of an effective and efficientdesign andoperatibn of its 
internal control over financial reporting. 
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HGUSDJG AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, tONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Director in an effort to keep the accounting records up to date. Monthly financiM reports are 
being produced each mon4 for presentation .to the Board of Commissioner and HUD. The 
unaudited financM records for the year ended 2014 have been submitted to HUD REAC. 
Submission of the unaudited for the year ended Jtine 30,2015 financial records -is scheduled 
on of before Sept^fiber 15, 2015. 

Section IV- Status of Prior Yearns Findings and Questioned Costs 

Reference Numbers. Continued ] 
2012-01 and 2012-18 i 

* • .1 

Gurrept Status 
. V, .1 

Unresolved. See current year findings ref^erice numbers 2013-01 and 2013-22. 

- , " . I 
In January 2013, HACK hired an Accounting Technician to manage the Finance Departora^ I 
of the agency on a day to day basis under the direct supervision of the Executive Directof of | 
HAGKI The Accoimtirig: Technician has received the proper training imder the aceouhtihg 
softwafe proyider Systems) hi order for him to process the financial records. The 
Acicounting Techaician has also received Fin^cial Manag^ent and Accounting and 
Budgeting training pertaining to the HUD requirements for manag^ent of the finances. | 

In July 2013, HACK procured the services of a Fee Accountant to assist the ag^cy with ! 
completing the financial records for the years ended 2012,2013, and 2()14 ahd allisubsequerit ; 
financial records Tor the year endied 2015 and fpll6:wing. The Fee Accormtant: works under 
the direct supemsion of the Executive Director. ,! 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENTfflR 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE.sd, 2013 

Section IV- Status of PrioF Year's Findings and Questidned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2012-02 

Condition 

The audited financial statements as of and for the year" ended June 30, 2012 were not 
published by December 31, 2013 (statutory due date). This, condiiipn, was the result of 
transitibnal chaUenges encountered by BLVCK. 

I ' Xi . 

TWs:Qonditioniis simU^ finding reference n^ber ̂ Ol 1-02, 

Recommendation 

AsfflACK GontinuiK to restructure the fihahcid section of its operations, greater emphasis 
should be placed on'the key fin^cial operating cycles to ensxue complete arid accurate 
financial iiiformationr^ortin i, , 

Furthermore, an enhanced leyel of oversight is necess^ tp ^ensure the timely, accurate 
preparation and delivery of financial-information. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See cufieI^tyea^^s finding reference number 2013^02. • 

s 
Office in September 2014. HACK is expected to submit for the year ended 2013 audit this 
spring. HACK has ̂ eady erigaged the services of ah accounting firm to perform the audit 
for the year ending 2014. The Executive. Director provides the direct, oversight of these 
actiyities to ensure proper submission of the financial records to HUD and the State of 
Louisiana. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section IV- Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers 
2012-04 md.2012-19 

Condition 

Considering tlie size of HACK, the,important,eleihents of mternal control and segregation 
of duties c^ot always be achieved to eiosure adequate protection and safeguarding of 
HACK'sassets. Currently, internal financial transactions processing of HACK is peiforined 
primarily by an ih-hduse aceountaht with some leyelqf oyereight.ahd compilation, reports 
performed by a fee^accountant ' 

HACK uses the TEMMAST software to prep^e ife intemd fihcmcial : program 
source; 

The current ^stem is not fully functibnal to facilitate ;the completeness^ in ihfoimatiph 
generated. 

This condition iS'Siniilar to apnor year finding reference, number 2011-04. 

Recbmineridatioh 

We recommend that m;^agement ,re-ev^uate its internal control -design, develop and 
implement procedures and processes to minimize, if not, eUminate the potential risk 
^sociated with the described condition. Management should undertake a review of Its 
accounting and program processing system to ensure its completeness. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See current year findings reference numbers 2013-03 and 2013-23. 
'I ' 

HACK has hired an in-house Accounting Technician to oversee the Finance Department on 
a day to day basis and HACK has procured the servicesof a Fee Accountant to assist with the 
financial management of the agency's fmances. The software system is being upgraded so 
HACK can make fiill use of all of the accounting features to ensure better management of the 
accounting and financial systems. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3^^ 

Section IV" Status of Fnor Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers 
2012-05 and 2012-21 

Condition 

Our testing of c^h receipts.and disbiireemerit traiisactio for the mbnth of Deeernber 2011 

0 In an instance, we npted a security deposit collected oh Decembef .8, 2(j;i l for a 
rQove^inienantbutnptdepositedxmtil December 20; 2011 

0 -In eleven (11) of eiighteen (18) disbursement transactions tested^ HACK had ho 
docmnents available lo support.compliance with its procurement policy, 

ah unreconciled difference of $93 for which management cpiild hot resolve. 

o Noted based on our. review of sampled Vahdateddi^osittiGketsfor rent depbriis 
made oh December 20,2Q11, collections dating to December ?, 2011. 

o two (2) of toee (3) outstanding checks selected for review were not available. 

o Noted.a variance between the control general ledger account balance, the "VKIS" 
and detail "HAP" register for the month of December 2011. 

0 The "port in" amount reported per HUD Forrh 5268 I B did not agree to the amount 
reflected in the HAP register for the portability program. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE Crry OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

. StMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Section IVr Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference.Numbers. Cbntinued 
2012-05 and 2012-21 

Recommendation 
i' 

We recommend that management revisit its monthly transaction processing to ensure: 
completeness ,and complianGe with board policy and HUD regulations. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See current year findings reference numbers 2013-05 and 2013-25. 

HACK has:put measiires into place where as aU deposits are made with 24 hours after the 
date of receipt. . , , ; 

Invoices or statements and purchase, where necessary, are required forall expenditmes before ' 
paymrats are made to the yendors, contractors, etc. Tbe staff is r^uifed to foliow the 
procurement policy in order tp procure goods and service for the agency.; The Executive 
Director apprPves all purchases^ These records are maintained ih accordance mth the boaffd 
adoptedrecord retention pohcy. 

The reconciliation of the bank ^atements, VMS, and portables are being reconciled with the 
monthly general ledgers is being perfpimed between tteAccounting Technician and the Fee 
Accountant to ensure accuracy of fihanci^ records and data. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section iy- Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Numbers 
2012-06 ^d 2012-22 

Condition 

Tlie June 30, 2012 Low Rent Public Housmg, Housing Choice Vouclier and Capital Fund 
Programs' general ledger did.ndtreflect a complete presentation of capifal assets to include 
:the,associated caiculation df depreciationexpense and classificatioiii It'is our understandmg 
diat a detail listing- of capital assets Avas not available to assist in the detennipation. An 
estimated d^reciahdh expense amount was recorded by the fee accountant equal to an 
mnount.similaf to 2011 for Low-Rent Public Housing Program only. 

Further/we were unable to reyieW the det^.of certain accotints due:in part to the natureiof 
HAGK's records to ensure the proper capitaUzation of costs incuixed pursuant to policy arid 
accounting stand^ds. 

Recommendatjon 

HACK should ensure coinpleteness of ^ detail informatipn needed to support its financial 
statements. 

Current Status 
t 

Unresolved. See curtent year fihdings reference number 2013-06 Md 2013-26. 

The Low Rent Public Housing Choice Voucher, and Capital Fund Programs general ledger 
currently reflectaconiplete presentation of capital assets to include the associated calculation 
of depreciation expense and classification: Montiily financial reports are provided which 
reveals these calculations. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,. 2013 

Section rV- Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questionedf Costs, Continued 

ReferenceNumber 
2012-07 

Gondiribn 

We were unable to p^orin detail testing to include review ofi^bsequent transactioiis to 
support the validity in^fecorded portability receivable of $344,274; at June30,2012. 

Portability receivables ch^ged at June 30,2012 represent a 136%;^owth-from $145,824 at 
Jime30,2011. -

Recommendation 

^ount. 

Current Status 

yriresolved. See current year findings reference numbers 2013-04 and 2013-24.. 

on a monthly basis with the housing;choice voucher program staff to make surethe portability 
receivables charged are properly recorded and documented. St^is maintaining individual 
records for each port-in faiiiilies on a monthly basis to provide accurate portability data for 
inclusion on the monthly finmcial reports. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE GITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section IV- Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned GostSj Continued 

Reference Number 
20I2-Q8 

Condition 

Our testmg ofnine (9) tetot files revealed in, seyen (7) :mstances, where no documented 
evidence was available to support that the Form HUD 50058's were submitted in a timely, 
manner. _ ' 

Further, we were unable for all nine (9) files to ,review docurhehted coitections, if any, in 
submitted HUD Fonhs 50058. 

Recommendation 

to 
ensure the timely submission.of all required external reports. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See cuirent year's finding reference number 2013-08. 

50058*s on a monthly basis. If enrprs are noted on the submission ofthe 50058's, theHGV 
Program supervisor makes the corrections to the 5()058's and re-submit the 50058 to HUD 
timely. If noted in the PIC system, HACK runs around 98% for its PIC submisision ofthe 
50058's for the past year. Staffhas receivedtraining on the submission of the 50058*s. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE GITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE, OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section TV- Status of Pribr Y.ear's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2012-09 , 

Condition 

HACK'S current'payroll practice requires the submission of tunesheets by dl employees. 
Howeyer, we noted no documented ceitificatiqn in accordance with the requirements of 0MB 
Circular Ar87. 

\ ' ' ' .. , ' ^ • 

Recommendation 

Maimgemeht shotdd vrevlsit with itS; craent pra^ facilitate compliance with the 
fequiremehts reg^dihg payroll certification. Further, the timesheets submitted,and^approVed 

Current Status 
r . " . , 

Unresolved. See ciutent year's finding reference number 2013-09. 

During the annual budget development cycle by HACK staff and approval by die Bb^d of 
Cominissiohers of HACK, the employee salaries lare cost allocated, where nec^sary,. oyer 
two or more program bn a percentage basis. Each employee and their,supervisor are required 
to be sijgned the bi-weekly payroll time sheet certificatioh noting the time worked-and leave 
slip are required to accompany the time sheets noting any time being away from work. The 
payroll tiine sheet and leave files are maintained in individual file for each employeie for the 
calendar year and maintained in accord^ce with the file retention policy and prbcedure. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Section IV- Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned CostSj Continued 

Reference Number 
2012-10: , 

Condition ' 

Fortwo 02) of the totd origin^ ten^t Mes of eleven (I I) seieet^ we were rmableto perforru. 
any test work as the files .Were ujoavailable. 

1 1 • • , * • ii' _ 

This condition is siihiiar to prior yearfindings reference numbers 2011-05,2011-06 and2011-
.07:. \ ^ , • . " • .r \ • 

Recpmmendation 

We recommend that.management revisifwdtK its ciirrent record retention policy. 

Current Status 

Uniiesolved. See Quixent year's finding reference numberl2013-10. 

HACK maintains its files and records in accordance to its records retentidn.and disposition' 
• policies. On occasion, HACK may split tenant files after a three year period, TTiesefiles are 

properly labelediand stored in storage for fiiture review and use. All necess^ documents ̂ e • 
maintained in the existing as noted by HACK and-HUD policies. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FlNOiNGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section IV- Stiatus of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued: 

Reference Number 
12-11 . 

Condition 

In five (5) of nine (9) files tested, we noted-nd documented evidence of independent third 
party verification of income. 

Recoininendatioh 

We recommend that management sample files for review of completeness on a periodic basis. 

Current Status 

Unresolved.. See current year's fmtog reference niunber 2013-11. 

Staff has been Irained dh the proper methods to obtain third party verifieation of reported 
famdy income in apcdrdaneeAvith the HVC Progjamreq^uhements by the Administe 
and HUD rules and regulations. The HGV Supervisor peifonns monthly quality control 
fuhetions to me^ure the;^ccess of staff followihg the proper procedures for collecting third 
party verification of income. Staff from the EBRPHA is performing tenant.file checks for 
each tenant fileiunder the. HCV Program administered by HACK. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF EINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section IV- Status of Eribr Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2012-12 

Condition 

In six (6) of nine (9) tenant's file tested, 'we noted no documented evidence of rent 
reasonableness certification. 
Reconunendatibn 

to 

Current Status 

Resolved. 

on 
an Eumual basis. The HCV inspection department niaihtains the records for this requirement, 
The HCV Program supervisor performs a limited quality control review on rent 
reasonableness each month. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section TV- Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number I 
2012-13 i 

. i 
- • ^ . • • , .1 , 

Condition . 

We were'imable to verify'the cbmpleteiiess of iLe certificatioiBs submitted on Fom . HUD: . ) 
526^8 by management of HAGK ' 

Recommendation 

We recommend &at all, supporting documents for all file reports shotild be retained as 
required by board policy and HUD regiiiationi 

Current Status 

Uiifesdlved. See current year's finding reference number;2013-13. 

HACK did not rnaintain thei proper documentatipn to certify that the SEMAP indicators 
submitted to HUD are true and correct. TheHCV Program supervisor maintains the necessaty 
SEMAP files for review by the auditor for compliance review beginning with year ended 
2013. 
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HOUSING AUTHOmTY OF THE GITY OF I^NNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR,ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Section lY- Silatus of Prior Year'sEindings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2612-14 

Condition 

HACK did not have on file, a.eompleteviisting of all failed, ihspectioh .reports. for the year 
ended June 30, 2012. Based on a sample of June 2012 failed reports available, we noted 
instances where re:-inspecti'ons were outside of the thirty (30) day requirement with .hp 
documented reason(s). 

Recommendation 

M^gement should revisit with its cuirent procedure with-an aim towards ensuring its 
compkteness to facilita.te records retention Imdeffectivernonitoriiig of compliance withHUD 
regulations and Board Policy. 

Current Status 
r, I 

Unresolved, See current year's finding.reference number 2013-17. 

HACK inspection staff completed the HQS inspections aind cdrripletes the follow-up 
inspections are required under HACK HCV Program and MUD requirement. The HCV 
Program^supei-visor performs quality confrol on a sample inspection files to ensure program 
compliance with inspections and re-inspections. li^ections files are properly filed in 
accordance with agency policies and procedures. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section rV- Status of Prior Yearns Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
,2012-15 

Condition 

In one (I) instance of niiie (9) files tested, we .noted that the annual ihcomei used in the 
calculation of a tenant's rent incpirect based on information in the tenant's file. 

Recommendation 

We reepmniend that staff be traihed to ensure cornplete documentation;'to faeiUtafe in the 
completeness of all processed,files. 

Current Stgtiis 

iR.esolved. 

the tiCV staff received h'amirig on proper^re^ calcxilatioh prpcedufes through private 
training Firm and the EBMPIA staff continues to work with HACK staff oh' all HCV 
Pfbg^ requirements. H^CKHGV Supervisor performs mbntW qualityxohtrpl on the staff 
files that are completed each month. The quality control measures are reported to the 
Executive Director for review and proper correclibns and training implemented. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE GITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY •SGHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED GOSTS, GONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Section.IV- Status of Prior Year's Findings and Questioned Costs, Gontinued 

Reference Number 
2012-16 

Condition 

At June 30,2012 BLACK has not executed a DOT against allTubhc housingiproperty owned 
by H ACK acquire^ deVdoped, maintained, or assisted with fimds from the U.S. Hoiising Act' 
of im 

Recommendation ^ 

We reGommend that management file tlie necessary dociim^ts in accordahee with 24CFR 
part;94:l Subpart J. . . . 

Current Status 

Resolved. > 

HACK has documents to.^pport the Decltotion of Trust (E)0^ for the entire real estate 
owned property portfolio. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDmGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

. Section lYr Status of Prior Year 's Findings and Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number ' 
2012-17 ' 

• I 
Condition , j 

' ' f 

For the ye^ ended June 20l2;the imaudiM and audited elecfroiiic financial information } 
weremotsubniuttedtoHtlDonatiinelyba^^^^ ^ i 

•• •• • " ' " • • • • • • • •' ^ '• • 1 Recommendation 

M^gemeht should ensure that aU reports, are filed on a timely basis; 

Current Status - ' ^ ' 
. i 

Unresolved, See current ye^'simding reference nimiber 2013-16i 

The unaudited financial records for year ended 2012 have been submitted to HUD REAC, 
HACK completed tiie^^yeiar ended 2012 audit in September 2014 and the ye^ ended 2013 
audit should be submittedjthe Legislative Auditor's Office tiiis Spring. HACK has already 
engaged the se^ices of annccounting firm to perform the auditior year ended 2014. The 
Executive Director provides the direct overeight of these activities to ensure proper 
subniission of the finkicial records to HUD and the State of Louisiana. 
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HOUSmp AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, GOl^ITINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2:013 

Section ly - Status of Prior Year's Findings i^d Questioned Costs, Continued 

Reference Number 
2012-20 

I 

Gbhditioii 
,1 . ' 

We were iinable to yenfy documented evidence on tenant's eligible or exenipj status for 
participatidn in the CSSP. 

Recommendation 

ensure 
its cdmpletehess -in the docunientation of information that impacts tenant ̂ eligibility; 

Current Status 

Uhr^olyed, SeecCuirent year's finding reference niimber^2^^ 

The CSSP Prograin requirements will be fully implemented dunng the year ended 2014. 
HACK le^e agreeihent has been revised to include the CSSP feqimements and a potential 
for lease yiolation and termihatiGii for nompeiformance onadherence to the CSSP policies. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNE^ LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND^ QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Section V - Other Matters 

On September 24,2013 and August 13,2014, the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Dieyelopment Office of Inspector GeneM released its review of HACK 

The following are the recommehdatidns and cvurent status. 

Report 2013-FW-1805 

-

Reference Number 

Recommendation 

Require HACK to repay its prGgi^ $13i449 from non-Federal funds for ineUgibfehousmg 
^assistance paid onbehalf of one farnily . . , 

Current Status 

HUD has required the HACK to repay the amounts noted in the review from non-fi^eral 
funds or the HACK unrestricted fimds. In April 2015, HACK and HUD will enter into a 
repayment agreement which will allow HACK to repay the HAP funds in two installments 
starting May 1,2015 and the other payment on May 1,2016. 
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HOUSmC AUIBOMTY OF THE CITY OF KEP^R 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section V- Other Matters, Gpntinued 

Report 2013-FW-1805 

Reference Number 
•IB 

Recommehdation 

Require HACK to; support or repay its program SlTi jSV^ J&om non-Federal fimds for 
imsupported housing assistance paid on behattPf foiu-program'families. 

Current Status 

HUP has required the BACK to; r^ay the amounts noted m. the reyiiew from non-fed^l 
funds or-the HACK urirestricted fun^. In April 2015, BLACK and HUD will enter into a 
repa^ent a^eement which will ilow BACK to repay the HAP funds in two ihsfallmehts 
starting May 1,2015 ̂ d the btherpayment on May 1, M1;6. 

Reference Number ^ 
-IG . - -

Recommendation 
r - • t • 

Require HACK to implement adequate cphtrols over its program, ihcluding adequate 
segregation of duties and staff program training. 

Current Status 

HACK has implemented the requested controls. 

Ultimate resolution of this finding rests with HUD. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY O]^ THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDfi^GS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Reference Number 
ID 

Section V - Other Mattersj Continued 

Report 2013-FW-1805 

Recommendation 

Recommeiidatidns ID, IE, IF and IG are directed to the HUD local office. 

>• 

153 



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AKID QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section V - OtherrMatters, Continued 

Report 2014- FW -1805 

Reference Number 
lA 

Recommendation 

Reeoneile its accounting records to identify llie appropriate funding source that should have 
been charged for each expenditure incurreifrom J^uaiy 1,2009 to October 3,1,20l3. After 
doing so, address recorhmendations in'the HUD memprandum. 

I I ' '* 

Current Status 
' ' * • I I Ik " HI • ' 

HACK is aw^ting on a formal response froin the New Oriels Field O HUD to 
the OIG.review. 

Reference Number 
IB' --V 

Recommepdatioh 

Provide support for the $1,917,646 in interfund ti*ansactions and demonstrate that the. funds 
were riot loaned between the low-rent public housing and Housing;Choice Voucher proems 
or repay the appropriate programs from non-Federal funds. 

Current Status 

HACK is awaiting on a formal response from the: New Orleans Field Office of the HUD to 
the OIG review. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CiTY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SIJMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS,UOMTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section V - Other. Matters, Continued 

Report 2014-FW-1805 

Reference iSumber 
IC 

Recommendation 

Repay the appropriate program the $849 in ineligible paymehts' to its architect from nOn-
Federal funds. ' i 

Ciirrent Status 
H * ' " • ' * ' * 

HACK is awaiting on ,a fonnal response from the New Orleans Field Office of the HUD to 
the OIG review. 

Reference Number 
;• 'ID' - . , • ; 

Recommendation 

Support $121,195 ,in payments to its architect or repay the appropriate program frominon-
Fedefal funds. 

Current Status 

HACK is awaiting on a formal response from the New Orleans Field Office of the HUD to 
the OIG review. 
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HOUSING AlITHOMTY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Section V - Other-Matters, Continued 

Report 2014-FW-1805 

Reference Number 
IE . 

Recommendation 

non-Federal funds. 

Current Status 

HACK is a^yai^g on a fonnal response from the New Orleans Field Office of the HUD to 
the OIG review. 

Reference Number 
IF 

Reconunendation 

hon-Federal funds. Should HACK provide procurement ̂ d contract documentatidh for the 
payments, HACK should dso provide invoice documentation to support $34,508: 

HACK is awaiting on,a formal response fromthe New Orleans Field Office of the HUD to 
the GIG review. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2013 

Section V - Other Matters, Cohtiniied 

Report 2014-FW-18nf> 

Rieference Nnmber 
IG 

Recommendation 

Supiport $64,160 in payniehts to its independent auditor, or repay the appropriate program 
from nonrFederal funds. Should HACK provide procurement and contract docimehtation 
for the payments, HACK.should^so provide invoice documentation to support $24,200; 

Current Status 

HACK is awaiting on a formal response from the New Orleans Field Office of the HUD to 
the OIG review. 

Reference Number 
. IH . 

Recommendation 

Support $34,871 in payments to its plimnbing contractor or repay the appropriate program 
from non-Federal Fimds. 

Current Status 

HACK is awaiting on a formal response from the New Orleans Field Office of the HUD to 
the OlG review. 
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HOUSING AUTHQRrrY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR END^D JUNE 30, 2013 

Section V - Other Matters, Continued 

month by part-time working residents. HACK needs to send put letters and flyers to all of 
its residents informing them of the CSSR requirements as of July 28, 2003, HACK should 
auiend its resident's lease to contain twelve (12) month termination clauscahd proyisiori for 
curing deficiencies. 

Current Status 

Unresolved and subject to a formal resolution of clearance by HUD. 

Reference Nuiriber 
HUD 06-08 

Qbservatibn 
... .• • • . • ". _ ". • ' • • ' . " 1 

HACK'S CSSR Pfogi^ is lacking a central cohhol system; HACK does not have a t 
procedure in place to track or record work performahce. There is evidence that.HACK has J 
implemented the program in the past.,. 

Recommendation ' 

HACK should consi^ developing/im^ Community Service Tracing Log, to 
track each eligible member on amonthly basis with the huihber o^^^ ^soV 
consideratipn should be given to maintaining a current list of organizations or tasks of i 
services for residents; to perform conimiinity service. This list should include each ! 
organization's contact person and phone number. The Community ServiceTpnns used by • 
HACK need to include a si^ture line for the contact persipn to verify the number of 1 
conunuhity seryice;hpure performed. Lastly, BACKvBoard should revisit: with their CSSR , ' ; 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA ! 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2013 

Section V - Other Matters, Continued 

Reierence Number 
HUD 06-14 

Obsen^atiori 

Existing policies are not current and do npt.address all of the essential areas of financial 
operations. Additionally; policies that were provided did not contain effective dates, did not 
mclude evidenceof Boardpf Commissioner approval and were hot idlssernmatedto s^ 

, CiutehtstaffingandwGtkloadpresentpoteritisQbarrierstbthetimelydevelopmentpfpGlieies 
^ .... ,1 

rradproce , ' , 

Recommendation 

and re>aewed and updated'as required. Additionally, where pplicies .do not exist they must 
be deyeloped and should include at a nnnimu^^^ Statonleht;pf Pui|t6se, Go 
(hdes andregulatibns),::Statenient of Objectiye, Policy Statementand/or Strategy,. All-poliGies 
dbveloped or revised must be presented to the^Board of Commissionere.for approval. 

T^hnical assistance should be provided to staff to ensure. the timely production pf quality. 
policies-and procedures, templates and best practices examples should be, secured to assist 
in 

At a iriimmuin indiyidual policies and procedures should be developed to address the 
following areas: 

• Investment Register 
• Cell Phone 
• Procurement 
• Vehicle 
• Payroll Register 
• Collection Losses Write Off 
• Computer usage 
• Credit Card 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA -

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

'Section V->OtiherMaifterSjCbnti^ 

Reference Number, Continued 
HUD 06-14 

Recommendation.JEbritinued 

• : :'Gheek^Sigiiing,. " 
» DisppsitiGn 
• Acquisition of Assets 
• Capitalization of Assets 
• Cbllateralization of Funds 

Insurance ' 'r, 
!•;, • Inyentoiy ' ^ 
• Cash Management 
. - PettyCash 
• • Travel 
•. ' Internal Control ' 

1' 

• n. lii 

. "-Y-, , 

All policies and procedures must be-dissemmated wi& affected employees. 

CuFrent Status = 

This finding is subject to a formal resolution of clearance by HUD. 
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HOUSING AUTHORfTY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR,ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Sectipn Y - Other Matters, Continued 

Reference Number 
HUD 06-17 

Coriditioh 

No funds of any project may be used to pay compensation for. the semces of members of 
HACK'S; Board of Coimussioneis, -;^lso, parent to Board members.is a.Violation of State , .. ••• -• 

V ' ,1 • • 

Recommendation 

To clear this finding, HACK must determine 
ihembCT and have the fimds refunded to-BL\CK. A copy of the board resolution identifying 
the total amount of the refund and thaf the.action has been cornpleted.must be submitted to 
OUT office. 

Current Staitus 

tJhresplyed and subject to a foimal resolution of clearance by HUD. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
. KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE;QF;FlJ^INGS AM3 QUESTIOI^D COSTS, GONTINUED 
. FUR ENDED 

SectibnV-OtKer Matters 
' • t' ' . 

Reference Niinlber 
HUD 06-18 

Qbsei^^tibn 

• JHAGK does not employ a reqiiisition fdnn to provide written documentation of the 
administrative and budget approvals of purchases. There is no evidence of expeiiditure or 
budget approvals at any level. ' •, ' • 

''-J,' . -
f . Ill Recommendation , 

HACKfshpiild develop a:fM^ The; reqiu^tion form shoidd include at a: 
minimum: \' '• '• V ' 

-• r'; ,• •' ^ f ^ . _ , „ 

• r' r-- ' • •" - - 's." • - . . • •- •• " "• '• 
; " . II,* 'The item requested mcluding qu^ti^ 

• - ^ brief description of to 
The esjfeated cost i / ^ ' 

• Thevai^makingjdief^^ • 
' • A space for adnuhistratiye and budget approval (sighatuxea ^d dates) 

• • A date and tracldhg nmnberVfOT^^ 

. • '' ' ' ' -f' ' • . 
HACK should consider obtmning, templates of requisitions from other authorities for 
modifieatiph and use. 

Carrent Status 

Unresolved and subject to a fonnal resolution of clear^ce by HUD; 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section Y--Other 

Reference Number 

Observation \ ^ ; 

The records evidencing the procurement process for construction contract solicitation were 
nbtavhUable. Eyidence of eost' esbmates piibr^o 

- Kecommendatioif 

HAGKMust ire-organize its procurementfires;Ae file sto 
pf th^ prociirem^t:pfocess is ih^t^edj evidm^ 
Md staterrdeSiahd^regUlatiGns tHcip 

'7""" ;• '• 
HA€K inus^^^ pjpe^ures to ensure that, ail requir^ phases of ^ 
procixrement f^ accdmplis Special consideration must b!e ^ ensuring that cost 

. e|dmates ^expmpletedipr each^purc^ 
is employed. ; 

Current Status 
" . • fll 

J 

Uhresolyed and subject to a formal resplutipn of clearance by HUD. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

Section V - Other MatteiFS, Continued 

Reference Number 
HUD 06-21 

Observation 

HACK not properly documented the procmernentffles'.with ^ppprtmg-dpcuments as it'. 
related to constmction contracts. • 

Recommendation 

1. Provide the missing documratatioii for flUD revie^^^ 
2; CoiTccdy resolve the repeat 2003-3 .Finding in the 2004 Au(Ut R 
3, Update the procurement policy, have the Board of Commissioners approve it and 

provide a copy of both to HUD. 
4. Improve HACK'S procurement practices. [Reference24GFR 85.36; HUD Guidebook 

7460.8] 
A. Develop/update, adopt and impleinent Agency-wide ProQurement Policy and 

Contract Administration Procedures to include HACK, HUD, OMB=and State 
requirements. 

B. Evaluate the use of annual indefinite delivery/blanket purchase agreements to 
promote cost savings. 

C. Conduct cost andysis and estirnate for all prpcurement.actions. 
D. Identify and define types of contracts for construction, supplies, professional 

services and non profit entities. 
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KENNER, LOUISIANA 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 . 

Section V - Other Matters, Continued 

Reference Number. Continued 
HUD 06-21 

Recommendation, Continued 

E. Identify define competitive and non-competitive methods and requirements 
including small purchases, petty cash, sealed bids RFP/RFQ, MBE/WBE, 
Section 3.. .. 

E. Establish a policy to:respond to protest and disputes: ' ! 
G. Develop consolidated supply lists, inter-agency agretoentsi:^d similar sources. ' { 
H.. Develop contract. a;dniinistration procedures to mclude identification of I 

Contracting Officer and Contracting Officer Represent^ye, miti^ ineetiiig, | 
progress t^orts and monitorin^g. Default notices, paymCTt schedules^ and { 
approvals, final audited/or close out 1 

I. EstabUshxpntracting file system. j 
J: Develop an annual procureiiient plan. ' 

Current Status 

Unresolved and subject to a formal resolution of clearance by HUD. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

RefeireDce Number 
HUD 06-29 

Secribn V - Other Matters, Cpntihued 

Observation ' 
'I , " . * 

• ' ' .1 " ^ 

No records of an energy audt being perfo 

Recommendation 

Comply with ener^ auditreqtoements^R^ 24 CFR 965:302] and incorporate resid^^ 
of tiie Energy Audit in Ep^CK's five year Plm 

Current Status' 

Unresolved and subject to a formal resolution of clearance by HUD. 

. 
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HdUSMG AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Section y - Other Matters, Contmued 

Reference Number 
HUD 06-33 

Observation 

HACK does, not have a-maintenance plan or specific system in place. 

Recoinmendatioh : 
Ik' •' " " • ' 

Develop an effective:maihtenan 
; 11' . ' ' , ' ' • • II- '" 

Current Stains ' 

Unresolved and a formal resolution of clearance by^HUD. 
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HOUSING AUTHOmty OF THE GITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF FI^roINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS, CONTINUED 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2013 

Reference Number 
HUD 06-34 

Section Y - Other Matters, Continued 

Observation 
•. :i • . ^1: 

The stored supplies are not iteniized nor account^ for, HACK needs to m^tain m 
inventory supply list in order to make a better use of hulk purchases and effective 
management control. 

Recbininendation 
• " .h , \ If . 

A. Standardize types 6f items, parts,, supplies and equipment X6 the maximum extent 
possible. Perform an annual:p^ inventory on alfparts, supplies ̂ d equipment 

B. Establish a link between Work Order p^ usage, termt ch^ges, cost controls, and 

G. Evaluate the use of annual indei^te dehveryManke^ which 
promotes cost savmgs. (Peiiformance Target 3-18) 

D. Evaluate feasibility^if automatedinyentory control system. 

Current Status 

Unresolved and subject to a found resolution of cl^ance by HUD. 
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HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER, LOUISIANA / 

EXIT CONFERENCE 

JUl^ISOi 2013 

The financial stateffienfe, arid related reports were discussed at various meetings^ with 
management of Housing Authority of the City of Kenner noting their agreement iri all 
material respects. 

•I y . II ^ . ill 

Those that p^cipated in the^discussions are as follows: 

HOUSING AUTHORIIT OF THE CITY OF KENNER 
KENNER,LOUISIANA , 

Mr: l^chard Murray -- Irite^ Executive Direcibr 
;^.:M^^ r- Accomting Technici^ ' 

/ p . 

I 

V. • . '• r': 
' - • > , I) ' •' ,„'ii • 

BRUNO&TERyAL0NLLP 

Mr. Paul K. Andoh, Sr., CPA, CGFMy MBA — Partner 
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Tervalon LLP 
d Public Accountants 

Member 
American Institute o( 
Certified Public Accountants 

Society of Louisiana 
C»tified Public Accountants 

Alcide J. Tervalon. Jr.. CPA 
Waldo J. Moret, Jr.. CPA 
Paul K. Andoh, Sr.. CPA 

Joseph A. Akanji, CPA 

(Retired) 
Michael B. Bruno, CPA (2011) 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

Board of Commissioners 
Housing Authority of the City of Kenner 
Kenner, Louisiana 

Management of Housing Authority of the City of Kenner (HACK) is responsible for 
establishing and maintaining effective internal control. In planning andperforming our audit 
of the financial statements of HACK, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2013, we 
considered UACK^s ihtefnal control over financial reporting as abasis for designing auditing 
procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on die financial .statements and not for 
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of HACK'S intemd control OVCT 
financial reporting: Accordingly, we do not e)^ress an opinion on the effectiveness of 
HACK'S internal control oyer financial reporting. 

Ehiring our auj^t, we noted certain other matters that are opportunities for strengthening 
internal control and improvii^ operating efficiency. Also, we reviewed with management 
the status ofprior year's other matters. We previously reported on HACK'S internal control 
in.our report dated March 13,2015. This letter does not affect our report dated March 13, 
2015 on HACK'S internal control over financial reporting or its financial statements. 

We will review the status of these matters during our next audit engagement. We have 
already discussed these otiler rniattem withman^ement, and we will be pleased to discuss 
them in 
matters. 

4298 ELYSIAN FIELDS AVENUE 
NEW;ORLEANS,U 70122 
{504)r284-8733 FAX (504)'284-8296 

6424 LAKEOVER RD.. SUITE A 
JAGKSGN, MS 39213 

(601)366-2344 FAX (601) 366:8440 



INDEPEiyDENT AUDITORS' REPQRT ON OTHER 
M ATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) - • _ ' 

Current iear's Other Matters 

The following is our r^rt on'cuirent year's othCT. matters related tb-mtenial cGntroi: 

Reference Number 
bM2bl3rQr 

Condition n 

2m 

For/the ye^ ended, Jime 3Gj 2013 and 20Pi HAGK ineun'ed netrGperatin pf 
,776,183 and $2,008,403, respectively. ^ ' I ^ \ 

' If .ii ''' ' " " • ' ' ' " " " II ' • * 

- II 

Recomihendatibii 

Manageinent slioifld review^^^ operatiiig loss trend with an•aini;tGwar(^ cost 
apd/or reyenue,e^^ witl^;theparameters of regulations tpreyerseithetfdnd. 

' '' " I • •" '• • - .. 
tHanagemeritt^sponse and Planned Corrective Action 

, ' . ' i:' • 

Each -month, the staff ̂ d the Fee Acconh^t are reviewing the 6peratmg;F'yd^ the; 
Pubhc Hdiismg^Pfbgram and Housing Ghoice Voucher. Brogram'to ensure theLexpeh(h 
do;not exceedithe revenue for the year. Additionally, the staff and theiFee; Accountant are 
monitoring the Housing Assistance Payments to the various owners to en^e the HAP 
expenses are not exceedkg t^ Budget Authority for the year. Additionally^ HACK m^es 
sure the full Budget Au&ority (Housing Assistance Payments) and HUD held HAP for 
HACK lis used during'the year. 

It must be nbted that HACK did not receive any operating subsidy for the Public Housing 
Program due to the HUD recapture procedures. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
M ATTERS REI.ATED TO INTERNAT CONTROL 

'• (CONTINUED) 

Cuirent Xear 's Other Matters^ OoMnued 

2013 

ReferenceNmnber 
OM 2013-02 

iGbhdition 

were unavilab for otfreview: 

RecQmtneridation :• 
•t". ii< 

;c ' t,j 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

-y.. , :i-

: .u' 
5l. f;i 

program 

•HACK isicmrently maintain^ of the meetings of tbe Bb^d ofGommissioriers 
ofHACK on a mbntMy basis by fiscal Theminutes are-signed by,the Chairman; ̂ d 
the Execiitiye Pu*ect6r/Secret^. 



INDEPENDENT ATJDltORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

Current leaf's Other Matters, (jontinued 

Reference Number 
OM 2013-03 

'CGmipissiGn^^ employee sdaries'are ebstallGeated, where riecessaiy; bver 
MG prmore prGgram on apercentagehasisi 

fl^CK does not a fbrnidized eGst allocatibn plan. We noted based,bh.Giu-.rewew.;of 
selected #^|etibns, for'the. audit period, the; .aUocation of sha^^^ . 
transaction basis. • , j 

• • • • -, • ^ 1 
This CGndi1iGn is^siinn^ tb:a prior year other .matter refere^^ , I 

Recommendation 1 

ManagjOTcnt develop and implenient a cost allopatioh polidy to ehme its i 
• cGmpietenessintheperio(hc;^bcatioh6fslwecx)mmon.postpu^ , 

policyJand/pr bu Ftuther, such a policy should ensine compliance with^ O ; 
CircuW;87. 

i ' ' ' • ' i" " • ' ' "I 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action ! 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

Current Year's Other MiitterSj CqiiUhued 

Referiencel^ninber 
OM:2<I13^l0| 

Condition J / 
' * , ' • . • > *• . it: 

- J ' ' • • " '' - "i * * 

HACK no deposit poUc risk on its deposits held by othei^: 

Recbihrriehdadon 

Management should develop and -hnplement a deposit policy for.ciistpdiM 
If • - ' ' ' f ' I • 

Management:^s Response and Planned Corrective Action 

HACK currently deposit on a:(^y b A deposit policy wllhe addp^^ 
year ended June 30, 2015. HACK shall develop deposit policy for custodial risk in 
accordance with HUD rules' and regulations relative to Form HUD 51999, General 
PepositaiyrAgitement, withFin^ci^ tetitutions. 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 01^ OTHER 
TVIATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

Current Year's Other Matters, Cohtihiied 

2013 

Rrference Number 
CM 2013-05 

Gbndition 

HACK is required to file -with the Glearihg House within nine months of year end, its Data 
Gollecidon Form; 

'' . ' .1 1 . " 

... 
For tKe'year ended Jime 30,2012 amd 2013 ,,tlae Data Collection Fpnn have not been field due 
to the late submission of itsiaqdit report. 

Recommendation 
I . • . 

Management's work through its trarisitiohal issues should,ihciude the establishment of^a 
system to ensure the timely submission of all required reports. 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Actibri 

The unaudited financial records fpr the ye^ ended 2012 have been submitted to HUD REAC. 
HACK completed the year ended 2012 audit in September 2014 and the year ended 2013 
audit should be submitted the Legislative Auditor's office this spring. HACK has already 
engaged the services of an accounting firm (Yeager ^d Boyd, LLC of Birmingham, 
Alabarha) to perform the audit for year ended 2014. The Executive Director provides the 
direct oversight of these activities to ensure proper submission of the financial records to 
HUD and the State of Louisiana. 



rNDEPENBENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

Current Year's Other Matters, Continued 

2013 

Reference Number 
6M 2013-06 

Condition 

The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) requires housing 
authorities to include as supplementary information with the b^ic financial, statements, as 
well as submit in electronic format. Financial. Data Schedules ̂ (FDS). 

submit its FDS reports on a timely basis. 

This condition is similar to a previous condition refCTence numbers OM 201 l-Ol and QM 
2011-03. 

Recommendation 

Management should continued to assess its current capacity to meet its reporting 
responsibilities. 

Management's Response aiid Planned Corrective Action 

In January 2013, HACK hired an Accounting Technician to m^age the Finmce Department 
of HACK on a day to day basis under the direct supervision of the Executive Director of 
HACK The Accounting Technician tms received the proper training under the accounting 
software provider (Tenmast Systems) in order for him to process the financial records. The 
Accounting Technician has also received financial Management and Accoimting and 
Budgeting training pertaining to the HUD requirements for management: of the finances. 

t 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

CurrentYear's Other Matters, Continued 

2012 

Reference Number 
CM 2013-07 

Condition 

theresults of oxir testing of cash disbursement transactions for the month of Sepi 
(month judgementally selected for testiag), revealed the following conditions: 

o We were iinable in fifteen (15) of twenty-five (25) cash disbursement transactions 
tested observe any evidence of mathematical accuracy performed (of the detail 
composition of the invoice) prior to payment on the referenced invoice. 

0 
was unable to located invoices that appear to have been misfiled. The disbursements 
were to the Pmsh, utilities company and insurance renewal. 

This condition is similar to a previous condition referenced munbers OM 2011-05. 

Recommendation 

Management should initiate, develop and implement proceduresiand processes with approval 
fi-pmthe Board of Commissioners, which attempt to .miimtiiz.e,if not elhninate, the potential 
risks, associated with the discussed condition. Management should then continue its review 
of the accounting processing system to ascertain its completeness . 

Management's Response and Planned Corrective Action 

HACK has developed a payable policy that addresses the proper processing of payments 
using the invoices, purchase orders, and check vouchers. Check shall be voided and marked 

o 
potentid for duplicate use. - i 



as reconciled monthly. 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL. CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

Status of Prior Year's Other Matters 

Reference Number 
OM 2012-01 

Condition 

, Minutes ofthe Board of edrmhissibhere for meetings held di^g 2011 i^d selected mphths 
during 2012 were unavailable for our review. 

Recommendation 

5'Ot 
^d policy iiiatters authorized by the Board. 

Ciitrent Status 
.1' _ " • • ' - , • •• ' 

Unresolved. 

See current year's other matter reference number OM 2013-02. 

HAGKis 
of HACK on:a monthly basis by fiscal ye^. The minutes are signed by the Chairman^^^^ 
the Executive Director/Secretary. 



IM)EPENDENT AUDITORS'REPORT ON OTHER ! 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL j 

(CONTINUED) 1 

Status of Prior Year's Other Matters, Coritihued 

2012 

Reference Number 
CM 2012-02 

Condition 

Voucher Progr^ operatihg bank account 

Recommendation 

Management should retain records of all board action that include the opening and closing 
of bank accounts. 

Current Status 

Resolved. 

10 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
\TEJO TO HVTEI 
(GOimNUED) 

Status Prior Yearns Other M0terSy:€ontiriuei 

Reference Number 
©M2G12-03 

Gohditiori 
• , _ !• 0 . 

HAGK^sfalloeitiGn ofc^h^dGommon cpsts^ 
'.l r-' 

TO smulax tp a prior ye^ other matter referent 
' "• li, • • •. , • • , . • . , ; , 
II 11, I I li ^ • -, . ' , • ' . ' , • • " • _" 

•R'ecorhmendation ^ 

iM^gemjs# should its shared cpmmoa cpst; ^GCatiou poliey |p eh^e its. 
eompleteneMjia the peiiddie ailocaticn of shared commoh eGst^ 

:.and/brhudgetapproyal; r 
.1 - ' • • • • : . . ti ' . ' - . , , 

r ' . ' ' . • .1, . - • 

Current Status; 

Unresolved. See cuiteiitye^'s s^tion of this feppft for reference niunber OM 2013-03. 

GpimnissionCTs of H^CK/the ernployee sa^ are Gost allocated/where riecess^,.oyer 
two or more;program on a percentage basis. 

11 



E<fDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

Status of Prior Year's Other Matters, Continued 

2012 

I - • . f 

' i : 

Reference Number 
CM 2012-04 . i 

Coridilibn 

HACK has no.dqjosit.policy fGr custodial risk on its deposits:held by others, 
! 

Recommendatibn 

Management should develop and implement a deposit policy for Custodial risk. 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See ctureiit year's section of this report for other mattCTTeferehce number QM 
2013-04. 

HACK currently maJces.deposit on a day basis. A deposit policy will be adopted during the 
year ended June 30, 2015. HACK shEill develop d^osit policy for custbdiEQ risk in 
accordance with HUD rules and regulations relative to Form HUD 51999, General 
Depositary Agreement, with Financial Institutions. 

12 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATT^ERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

Status of Prior-Year's Other Matters, GdhtinuM 

• 2fll2 

Reference Number 
CM 2012-05 

Condition 

Currently^ HACK uses various software to aecumulate aecoimting and prq^r^ information 
on a regular b^is. However, we noted no plan to require the offsite storage of all pertment 
accountmg and program data. 

This couditibn is sirnilar to a previous conditions reference nuihbCTS 2010^05 andOM 2011-
•04;.:' . / ,, : : ;; ,, • ; 

It is- our understanding that, management of HACK'has lan mfonnal procedure'and also 
follows the plan for the City of Kenner in the event of a tlneat of disaster. 

Recommendation 

We recoihiiiend that ihariagement address the need for a disaster recovery plan. Areas that 
should be addressed ih a^saster recovery plm melude'&e followmg: 

0 Defiriition ofthreats arid risks (including likely effects on HACK). 
0 Operating security. 
0 Processing priorities. 
0 Disaster recovery planning (as appropriate), 
o Insurance coverage available or desirable. 

Current Status 

Resolved. 

HACK follows the City of Kenner, Louisiana Disaster Recovery Plan; however, HAClKwill 
develop a more comprehensive in house plan for disaster recovery during the year ended 
2015. 

13 



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TO INTERNAL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

Status of Prior Year's Other Mattersi Continued 

2012 

Reference Number 
CM 2012-06 

Condition. 

HACK isjrequifed'to'file with the Clearing House within iiine months oFyear end, its Data 
Collection Form, 

For the year ended Decernber 31,2012, the Data Collection Fonn has not been field due to 
the la^subnussion of its audit r^ort, 

* 1 ' ' • ' 

Recoinmendation 

Managemrat's work through its tr^iticnal issues should include the establishment of a 
system to ensure the^timely s^^ of all required reppits ; 

Current Status 

Unresolved. See currOTt year's section of this report for other matter reference number OM 
2013-05. 

HACK completed the ye^ ended 2012 audit in September 2014 and the year ended 2013 
audit^should be submitted the Legislative Auditor's office this .spring. HACK has already 
engaged the services of an accoimting firm (Yeager. and Boyd, LLC of Birmingham^ 
Alabama) to perform the audit for year ended 2014. The Executive Director provides the 
direct oversight of these activities to ensure proper submission of the financial records to 
HUD and the State of Louisiana. 

14 



INDEPEOTENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON OTHER 
MATTERS RELATED TQ INTE^AL CONTROL 

(CONTINUED) 

HACK'S response :to Other matters identified in om audit is described in the accompanying 
report under the caphon: "Management's .Response ^d Planned Corrective Action" or 
"Current Status'^. We did not audit HACK's re^onse and, accordingly, we expr^s no 
opinion on it. 

This r^ort is^ intended solely for the information and use of ffie Board of Commissioners, 
management, Unit^ States Department of Homing and Urban Development, Legislative 
Auditor, State of Louisiana, andisnotintendedtobe, and should not be used by anyone other 
than those specified parties. Under Xouisi^a Revised Statute 24:513^ this report is 
distributed by the Legislative Auditor as a public docuinent, 

BRUNO & TERVALON LUP 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
New Orleans, Louisiana 

March 13,2015 
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& Tervalon UJ' 
Certified PiMic Accotintants 

always, we appreciate the comtesies extended to us by your stafFdining our audit | 
you,have-^y questions and/or. require further detail, ple^e do not hesitate to call. j 


